AGENDA

P.

1



II.

11L.

VI

VIIL.

AGENDA
City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

September 23, 2019
Regular Meeting — 12:00 Noon

City Hall Meeting Room

117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

Call to Order and Member Roll Call

~ Opening Prayer - John Whitaker, First Baptist Church

Approval of Minutes - Approval of Minutes of September 9, 2019 Regular Meeting
Recognitions

e Daniel Reetzke, Tax Collector/ABC Administrator

Pg. 10

Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

Hear the Public
Community Services

¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Halloween Trick or Treat Hours in the City
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Neighborhood Walk/Special Called Meeting
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Comm Dev Dir

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Historic Lantern Walk at Greenlawn Cemetery
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Comm Dev Dir
General Government

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Purchase of Call Recording Software
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Comm Dev Dir

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Proposed Ordinance to Adopt Supplement to
Code of Ordinances Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Audit Engagement Letter

Pg. 12

Pg. 13

Pg. 14

Pg. 16

Pg. 19

Pg. 22

Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

e Discussion regarding Monthly Financial Reports

Pg. 28

Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

P. 2



Agenda — September 23, 2019
Franklin City Commission Regular Meeting

Page Two

VIIIL.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

Public Services

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Sidewalk Maintenance Program Pg. 51
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Atforney

Public Safety

e Discussion regarding West Madison Street Property Pg. 59
Presenter: Darrell Mallory, Public Works Supt.

Utilities

Ordinances

¢ Second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-021 titled: 4n Ordinance Amending Pg. 62

a Prior Ordinance Setting Forth the Dates and Times of Regularly Scheduled Joint
Meetings of the Franklin City Commission and Simpson Fiscal Court

s Second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-022 titled: An Ordinance Rezoning a Pg. 63
2.67 Acre Tract of Land Located on the South Side of East Cedar Street/KY Highway 73
and the North Side of KY Highway 100 on the East Bank of Drakes Creek from AG
(Agriculture) to B-4 (Highway Business District)
e Possible first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-023 titled: An Ordinance Enacting Pg. 82
and Adopting a Supplement to the Code of Ordinances of the City of Franklin, Kentucky
Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
Executive Session
LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a public agency
where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property to be acquired for public use
or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}

LITIGATION — Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

City Attorney Reports

City Manager Reports

Other Commission Business

Adjournment

P.3



MINUTES

P.

4



MINUTES OF REGULAR SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

September 9, 2019
City Hall

117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Regular Session at 12:00 Noon, Monday,
September 9, 2019, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin,
Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Personnel Director/Deputy Clerk, Rita Vaughn; City Finance Director, Shaunna Cornwell;
City Police Chief, Roger Solomon; Public Works Superintendent Chris Klotter; City Clerk,
Cathy Dillard; Franklin Favorite/ WFKN media representative, Keith Pyles; Carroll
Duckworth; Hannah Gray; John Maloney; Officer Jacoby Scharklet; Hailey Scharlet; Tyree
Scharklet; Faye Scharklet; James Scharklet; Steven R. Kirby; Officer Robbie Matthews and
Officer Canann Scott.

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon, and Steven Kirby from the Franklin
Church of Christ offered the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve the minutes as presented of the of the August 26, 2019, regular meeting; August 29,
2019, public hearing; August 29, 2019, special called meeting; and September 3, 2019 regular
joint City/County meeting of the Franklin City Commission

Voting aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

P. 5



RECOGNITION

Police Chief Roger Solomon introduced new police officer Jacoby Scharklet and City Attorney
Scott Crabtree swore in the new officer.

COMMUNITY SERVICES

City Manager Kenton Powell provided the Commission with an update regarding the
replacement of American Flags on Veterans Way/Highway 100. In April the City made a
commitment to take over the maintenance of the flags and since that time has partnered with
Boy Scout Troop 47 led by Scoutmaster John Maloney. Mr. Maloney assisted with redesigning
the current poles that were donated by Myron Thurman of Thurman Electric; Tim Mayes
donated equipment; and Boy Scout Troop 47 provided the labor to install the poles and to hang
the flags.

Mr. Powell asked the Commission to consider approval to solicit donations from the
community for the flag replacement project and Boy Scout Troop 47 as they have graciously
donated their services to this project.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
authorize the City to solicit donations and establish a fund for the flag upkeep and replacement
project and donations for Boy Scout Troop 47.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell introduced Carroll Duckworth and Hannah Gray from
Community Action of Southern Kentucky. They asked to speak to the Commission regarding
their public transportation grant program.

No action was taken on this matter.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

City Attorney Scott Crabtree presented a proposed ordinance to rezone a 2.67 acre tract of land
located on Highway 100/East Cedar Street from AG (agriculture) to B-4 (highway business
district.) The rezoning was approved by the Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning
Commission at a public hearing held on July 2, 2019.

Commissioner Powell and Commissioner Stewart asked to sponsor Ordinance No. 2019-022
titled An Ordinance Rezoning a 2.67 Acre Tract of Land Located on the South Side of East
Cedar Street/KY Highway 72 and North Side of KY Highway 100 on the East Bank of Drakes
Creek from AG (Agriculture) to B-4 (Highway Business District), with first reading taking
place during the ordinance portion of the meeting.

P. 6



Community Development Director Tammie Carey asked the Commission to approve a Lease
Agreement with Dell Financial Services for a 48 month lease for five (5) desktop computers
and two (2) laptop computers.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to

authorize the Mayor to sign a Lease Agreement with Dell Financial Services for a 48 month
lease for five (5) desktop computers and two (2) laptop computers for a total cost of $9,425.00.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCES

City Clerk Cathy Dillard held second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-020 titled
Ordinance Deleting and Restating Chapter 72 - Parking Regulations and Revising Chapter 75
- Parking Schedules of the City of Franklin Code of Ordinances.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-020 and was unanimously approved by the following roll call
vote:

Mayor Dixon Yes Commissioner Bennett Yes
Commissioner Powell Yes Commissioner Stewart Yes
Commissioner Williams Yes

City Clerk Cathy Dillard held first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-021 titled 4An
Ordinance  Amending a Prior Ordinance Setting Forth the Dates and Times of Regularly
Scheduled Joint Meetings of the Franklin City Commission and Simpson Fiscal Court.

No action is taken on first reading of an ordinance.

City Clerk Cathy Dillard held first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-022 titled 4#
Ordinance  Rezoning a 2.67 Acre Tract of Land Located on the South Side of East Cedar
Street/KY Highway 73 and the North Side of KY Highway 100 on the East Bank of Drakes
Creek from AG (Agriculture) to B-4 (Highway Business District).

No action is taken on first reading of an ordinance.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 12:54 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner
Powell to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of:

BUSINESS — Discussions between a public agency a representative of a business entity
concerning a specific proposal, where open discussions would jeopardize the siting, retention,
expansion, or upgrading of the business {KRS 61.810(1)(g)}; and,

3

P. 7



PERSONNEL — Discussions or hearings which might lead to the appointment, discipline, or
dismissal of an individual employee or member {KRS 61.810(1)(f)}.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.
Entering Executive Session were Mayor Dixon; Commissioners Powell, Bennett, Williams and
Stewart; City Manager Kenton Powell; and City Attorney Scott Crabtree and Police Chief

Roger Solomon. Chief Solomon exited Executive Session at 1:00 PM.

At 1:14 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner
Bennett to exit Executive Session and return to open session.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

OTHER COMMISSION BUSINESS

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve a Contract for Peace Officer Agreement for Tim Burnett for the period of September
15, 2019 to September 14, 2020, and to further authorize the Mayor to sign the contract.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

At 1:16 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Williams to adjourn the regular meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

P. 8



RECOGNITIONS

P. 9



MM}

T Mlawor Larry [ aon and Cormrmiasinacys

FEO: shaurna B Cormeesll, Dircetar of Finumas

DATE; Soptemibar 23, 2015

STRITCT: Cengratnlations b Danel Heewle for being mame Seard Treasurer lor the

Fenlucky Cueupational Licenss Associaion

Mumie! hos been e Tow Collector! ARC Adininiztrator for the Ciry sivee 2003, FOT & 34 o vital
networkiog pipelioe n thiz fielkl  Lhis asseciation 15w swelwors ol Tex Collectors and
Administeerors across the statz thar hests bi-unmus’ conlerences and wainings and tacilitates
networking and infermation shenng opportamites ceross Ce Cominonaealth, Daniel’s
knonwledgs srd cxperf=e is hocoming widely koowen arong this crpanizetion see e s beeoring
o wvaluable resonree 1o R peers andd colleapoes Tle has been asked to present traimings a1 the Tasl
Pwer comlerences ard this vens he was noeinated oy the KOLA president tooseree am e Doarl,
Theretime, it s my pleasure to annotce that our wory owm Damie] Reviehe s been narmed 25
tha Boare Lreasurar for the Koatueky Oesepaimeal Tieense Assaciulion (ROLA.

T am g0 prod seres the Gy alorgside Mo Restle. 1le s invalusble o our arzanizalion. He
i meredihly wlented, bardwoerkicg, and ethical noall biz endeseeers, T Jugl wand I lalee thns
it wngrl only congratalate him on this news opportanily, B e hank him G Deing sach a
sreal colleacne and pocr.

P. 10



COMMUNITY
SKERVICES

P. 11



L A

MEMORANDIINM
TOk My Thwom and City Coenmemssigmers
FROM: Fearon Powel
DATE: Bopromber 149, 20159

STTRITAT: Hallimween Trck-ur-Trewl Flors

Several crpanizations and individuals heve contacted Citv 1all meeardies tricls o treating
hovrs for Hallewrzen, Adnor reviewing last wear's ser hours and consaltiong sach Police Chiel
solomon, 1t 38 recommended tet Thorsday, Oweleber 31, 2009, inck-r-lrealing hours wallan
thes Pra'elins CF L Tirmanes b Tresn 50000 pme uni 1 8200 prn.

Proposed Motion: Motion to set Halloween frick-or-treat honrs on 'Tharsday, October
37,2009 from S:H poa ungil S:00 pm,

B2



F i
LTV

5 ST
N cpray x1NT

<

MEMO

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director
DATE: September 17,2019

RE: Neighborhood Watk

In an effort to foster community involvement in city government, we had our second
Neighborhood Walk for 2019 scheduled for July 22", Unfortunately, it was cancelled due to
rain. We would like to reschedule that walk for Monday, October 14,

Plans for the day include:

5:00 pm Meet at the Gentleman’s Unlimited Club Pavilion at Lincoln Park and
Walk the Neighborhood
6:00 pm Hold City Commission meeting at the Gentleman’s Unlimited Club

Pavilion at Lincoln Park.

Would like to invite the public and community to join us to walk an area that includes portions of
John J. Johnson, Roosevelt Street, Brevard Street, Bell Street, Jackson Street, Jefferson Street,
Pelham Street, and Walker Street. Then we would like to invite the public and community to
join us for the commission meeting at 6:00 pm.

The City Sanitation provider, Scott Waste, will provide hot dogs, chips and drinks for those
gathering at the pavilion. The Franklin Police will demonstrate the use of their new drone and
how it will aid in law enforcement efforts.

The Neighborhood Walk and Commission meeting will replace the meeting normally held at

noon on that same day. In the event of inclement weather, the walk could be cancelled and the
meeting held at 6:00 pm at City Hall.

P. 13



MEMO

1 Yevor and Commisssmens

FROM: Lanmrmde Cares, Commuity Draveliprent Dirceror
DaLE: Sepamber 17, 2010

RF: [ ligrarie Lanlom Wull a direcnlavn Camelery

At the Augusl 1 mesting of the Franklin ity Comrmissiam, Tita Desvers roquesisl perm.issi::un
fow the Migentennial Commitkes b have a historieal lantern walk &t the Creenlawn Cemetory on
Suturday, Coteler 26, 2009 Trem 600 pro unh] 900 jun,

The Bieenlemmial Committee has reecived o Tot of pasitive leedback cesarding the event and
winlid Tk w expacd tac walk e includs Uriday, Cherober 250 feon G200 par unil 9208 pa Bz
wel . The Fridaw cvem would e o walliing tour anil would not inelude the huocse and wagon
Irunspertation, Ll comnraitles would alse ke o request the vse elihe green $pacs ars near e
Creenetery offies for parking, iU nesded.

Proposed Mafion: Towie o mafion wo cppeeve Ure addivioral dige of Priday, Oetebes 23, 2009
o -0 e vndil 500 pe for ke Riveoraced fonrern walk e Ghe Greenioin Cemeieny and oflow
fhe ve of The Cine osed fog near the Cematery Cfice ax poeiig Jor walk Darticiongs.

e

P. 14



GENERAL
GOVERNMENT

P.15



o TP

L i
TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director
DATE: September 17, 2019
RE: Call Recording System

The end of June we did a buyout on our phone equipment that we had been leasing from
Windstream and upgraded the phone system equipment through Folco. During the onsite
installation of the phone equipment, it was discovered that our call recording software that we
had been using for over five years was at the end of life and was no longer being supported.

The Call Recording system is used to record phone calls at the Police Department and Customer
Service Department. It has become vital in investigations and settling disputes. Because of the
importance of the software I investigated a renewal on the existing software, which was not an
option. The company we had, SIP Print, had been purchased by Call Cabinet. I did obtain
quotes on three different systems.

Kenton, Shaunna, and I met to review the quotes, a summary is attached, and discuss the options
available. We would like to recommend that we utilize the services of Folco for the purchase of
an ATMOS VoIP Appliance and storage hours. Calls are stored in Microsoft Azure with a life
expectancy on the hardware of five to six years. The cost to purchase the ATMOS VoIP
Appliance is $1,995 plus a $500 installation charge. There is a $1,548 recurring yearly charge
for maintenance and storage.

Proposed Motion: [ make a motion to purchase the ATMOS VoIP Appliance through Folco
Communications and authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents related to the purchase.

P.16



Currently using SIP Print for Call Recording
e Itisat “end of life”
¢ Running XP
e No longer Supported

SIP Print has been purchased by CallCabinet

QUOTES RECEIVED
SIP Print
e TFolco $6,375 + $1,290 Annual
e CallCabinet $7,195 + $1,290 Annual
Numonics
e Folco $5,000 + $900 Annual
ATMOS
e C(CallCabinet $2,495 + $129/month ($1,548)
e TFolco $2,495 + $1,548 Annual

P. 17



FEI: Foleco Commumications Ql JOTATION

Corporation DATE: 0900815

ST WEST S MITLE I ANre 100N 4, RIECTH AN BLS2
[2dH ) AT-2b) @ AN (L8 JTE-TR50

CUsSTOMER: SALESPERSCHN; M, Follrmer
City of Franhlin AVAILABILITY; 33 days
117 Wast Cadar Stemat TERMS.: Mot 30 days
Franklir, KY 42135 FQE; 3hipping Point

CONTACT: Ms. Tammie Caray PHOME: 27{-556-445T EmaAEL: tarmie. carsyiTfranklinky. oy

Descrigtion Order v Qiy LRl Coesll
CallCahinst ATMGE Call Recording Solution =y
I PRODUCT i ]
1 |Call Cahinet ATMOS YolP Appliance - can racord up to 30 | ATMOS VA 1 ~ P1985|  $14845
concureent Vol P users.
| 2 ATMOS Yol Appllance Rernmote Installation . ATBHIDS RI 1 §E00 ]
| | |
____ TOTAL  §2,495
: SERVICES L o
3 [ATMOS Storage Howrs Monthilyidnnual Subscription Fes _ATMDS 5H 12 5132 31,588

Tonns: The customer agraes to subscribs to the above
servicn for a minimum of 12 monthe and it renews cvery
12 mantha an the anniversary date of tho culover.
'.Termlngadnn of subscription prior the AN varsaAry date
lis subject to a twra month cancellation Tee- Al Termination
must be mads with 3 20 written notice. The subseriplion
serder Includes all ATMOS User licensas, software
[ aszurance. redundancy, call starane, dalabase charges
charges and standard ATMOS upgrades.

) = i ' 59093

Sbpees] pregaind i hRRipping ane handirg 1o Ba pald by auyver,
Su et Lo SLamelun: Tainia and Cencltians of B20c

Hutatem walin "-clrl'."1:|l |:Z°GI'I| |||'|:,'.'-

Wy D aobjecs io Lacal aee Sars Tax.

Figge 1

F.18



MEDM(}

T Trrankchm Tty Commmssiem

RO Cathy illad ity Clerk

LAk sopromber 149, 2014

SITRIECT:  Omdmence Adoaiing Suapnlement o Cliode of Ordinaoces

Auzched is a proposed crdinance weoapprisce the mest recenl supplemest oo oo Code ol
Ordinanscs preparsd by Aansciean Lepal Mublishing.  Dhis supplement insludes 21 erdinunces
amd amy zpphicable changos o gfate statntes adoptod o 2018 and i tulv accesaible via a link
Cwoaewe ] el comdécides'elieni rank in. ke om the Cily's websits

The Citr's websie has many of cur medicances available b the link oo American Tewsl
Publizhing features s user-friendly optian fo search for cedinaness by kevwond or tipic.

T b propuse] andinanee s Commigsion sppreval s will need twe sponscas and can have
st summary rewding dunmny the srdinanee portiom al The mecting

P. 14



Sponsors:

Second Reading:
Publication Date:

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-023

AN ORDINANCE ENACTING AND ADOPTING
A SUPPLEMENT TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation of Cincinnati, Ohio has completed
the 2019 S-2 supplement to the Code of Ordinances of the City of Franklin, which supplement
contains all ordinances of a general nature enacted since the prior supplement to the Code of
Ordinances of this municipality; and

WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation has recommended the revisions or
additions of certain sections of the Code of Ordinances which are based on or make references to
sections of the Kentucky Revised Statutes; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin to accept
these updated sections in accordance with the changes of the law of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky as follows:

1. The 2019 S-2 supplement to the Code of Ordinances of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, as
submitted by American Legal Publishing Corporation, be hereby adopted by reference as
if set out in its entirety.

2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval and
publication as required by law.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall
be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict,
hereby repealed.

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

P. 20



At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on
, 2019, on motion made by Commissioner and
seconded by Commissioner the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full
discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, Mayor
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART

HERBERT WILLIAMS

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk



MEMO

TI: elawon [onnde Clak and ©emumizsioners
QLR s Shaymma B, Cormeeell, Threeler of Finarice
3aTER: Seplemhber 25, 2001

SUTUTCT: Y2019 Andit  Ensazcment Latker

Abinchiend B the Y2009 Auwdit Lnpagement Letter provided by Kithy & Moore, C1PAs. The
and’t ficldwork is cxpeoted (o begin during the last weelt of Septemibor or drst weck ol Chetoler.

Proposed Motion: Aparove the Moyor w sign the attzched Engagomeni Tedrer and any other
documents related to the FY 2019 Ammuoal Financial Saement Avdit.

P, 22



3 KIRBY & MOORE, LLP

Saprtcanbar 18, 2010

Hoverable Mayor, Comirgigsivoers zig Ciby Mangser
City oF Franklin, Kenluy

1¥F Weat Codar Sieeet

i*1h, Boor 28035

Framklin KY 42 134-1805

W sme pleused to confires our understending of the scovicos we ane o provids Cibv of Pranklio, Kentaeky {Ci) e
e year ended June 30, 2009, We will sudit the Fnancial saemeots of tbe povemmental aceivitics, the esiness-tyjac
pctivities, esch mejar fund. end te aopregaie semaining Tard infonmaiiag, inchediop the reloted notes ta the fancial
statemnents, whish collzctively compriza dhie basic loancla] Aafements of fas City 03 of and for the vear cinded Jane
30, 2019, Avcouming standarcs concrally ascopled dn the UHitbed Sbetes of Amedee provide for certain mquired
suppl:mentary information (RSN}, such &2 management’s discotim, amd waclysis CADEA). 1o aapplement Uee Cig's
bosic finmueial statcmonts. Buch information, althouel s 3 el of the bagic Fnancial statoments, is reqaied by the
Govermnorntal Accoumiing Staisdards Boded whi consiclees if fo e 1o essencizl part of foacial reparting for alachg
the besic fnaneinl shotements in an appeoprists smetalional, scopomie, or historico] contest. As pest of oar
enuapement, wa will opply cortain limited procednrcs to dee Ciys TS weoondimee with suditing standard s gonerally
arvapisd i bt Uhnined Stuees of America. Theae limited poocedures will convist of inquiries ofmanzecient vegarding
the methods of preparing the nformation and corpacing e infirmetion fov consistemey with managzment's
TESPHINES W G imsuiries, the besic fnamcial siztemerts, aist aiher knowiedge we obtnined durng owr aodit of e
bieie Bnsock! statsments, B vl not express anoapindor o provide aoy assmunce oo tae informotion becanso dia
|maited procedoms do pot provide us with auffofent cvidanss b eepoess i opinion or provids wry assmance. The
tollerwiityy RST iy required by LTS, paserally scecptod sceounting principies end will be snbiceted to cormain limited
procedares, bul will nes be nudied:

1] Mardzednent’s Thiscuzsiom abd A naslysis

1) Cenerad Furn Bandgetary Comperison Schedila

31 infrasbeactome Condiidon wnd Maibesaee s Theta

4 Pecle ang OFPET Sohedyles

Wio DEVE alkn heen vegamend o repeel on sppleeatary: information other i WE1 that ascoempaniss the Cin's
finagiol suwemunis, We will subje the following sapplomeitey ivformazon we e pediting procedures mpplicd i
oer sndit of dwa fluancis? slatemenis and cernin addifonel procedurcs, imlading conparing and reoongiling sach
mfaemetion diveethy tothe anderlying wsssanting and eiber revorde teed to prepacs the fuanclal sialemants or fe the
Fnzncie] statemacets dwomsckecs, aind olier dddilives! prseniomes i eceordanee with anditing standards generally

acgepasl in the United Stares of Anacrice end we will provide o epinion on i i relmtion fo fe financis] stetoanonts
a4 it wliole, dn s vepord combined with our madites®s Teport on the Bnancizl slabeets:

P. 23



Honorable Mayor, Commissioners and City Manager
September 18, 2019
Page Two

1) Combining Balance Sheets — Nonmajor Governmental and Permanent Funds;

2) Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Nonmajor Governmental and
" Permanent Funds;

3) Special Revenue Fund and Enterprise Funds Budgetary Comparison Schedules

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented,
in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness
of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial
statements as a whole. Qur audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of the City and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon
completion of our audit of the City’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Mayor, Commissioners,
and City Manager of the City. We cannot provide assurance that usmodified opinions will be expressed.
Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-
matters paragraphs. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for
any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to
express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements
and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on
internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the
report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If
during our audit we become aware that the City is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms
of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in
accordance with U.S, generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas
to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of
assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective,
Government Auditing Standards do not expect anditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse,

P. 24



Honorable Mayor, Commissioners and City Manager
September 18, 2019
Page Three

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because
we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist
and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. Tn addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material
errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the
appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. Our responsibility as auditors is
limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors,

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, and
may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other
assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions.
We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for
responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our aundit, we will require certain written representations from you
about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Controls

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and
extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that
we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to
preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct
and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary
to render an opinion on intemal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and
Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of the City’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance
and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing
Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the City in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an
audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other
services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment,
reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming
management responsibilities.

P. 25



Honorable Mayor, Commissioners and City Manager
September 18, 2019
Page Four

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls,
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate
goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information
is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the
selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Maenagement is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements,
(2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons
within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming
to us in the written representation leiter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the
current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate,
to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for
informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees
who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the
financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or
suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors,
regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy
fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report on,
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the supplementary
information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary
information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written
representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with
GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the
prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit
Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us comective actions taken to address
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits,
or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for
providing that information.

P. 26



Honorable Mayor, Commissioners and City Manager
September 18, 2019
Page Five

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any
other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our
assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the
financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further you
agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable
skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for
them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any
documents selected by us for testing,

We will provide copies of our reports to the City; however, management is responsible for distribution of the reports
and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential
information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Kirby & Moore, LLP, and constitutes confidential
information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals
will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to your oversight agency for audit ot its designee, a federal
agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality
review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such
request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Kirby & Moore,
LLP personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein
to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date
or for any additional period requested by your oversight agency for audit. If we are aware that a federal awarding
agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party contesting the audit finding for guidance
prior to destroying the audit documentation.

R. Kim Kirby, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. Our fee for these services will be $19,750. Our invoices for
these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable upon presentation. The above fee is based
on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be
encountered during the audit, If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a
new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs,

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant
terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement

as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us,
Very truly yours,

4 G’az -AMO#‘U*-,- ¥
Kirby & Moore, LLP

RESPONGSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Franklin, Kentucky.

By:

Title: _

Date: September 18,2019

P. 27



WSS

Tk hlavar Farey hison e Commissicners

IREERIEE “hounng L Cornsrell, Direetor of Fananee
DATH: Scptembor 23, 019

SLBIECT: Dhzcosson Bosamdimg Manilily Tinoncie! Reports

I would lks ro diseuss the monilly Ooemeia] reporis prepared and prasented to the commission.

F. 28



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

FINANCIAL

STATEMENT

SUMMARIES

August 31, 2019

UNAUDITED

DETAIL MAY BE SEEN AT CITY HALL




City of Franklin
Bank Reconciliation Report

For Month Ending 07.31.2019 Note: .August Balances haven't been populated to-date
BANK BANK
FUND CASH CLASSIFICATION BANK |ACCOUNT-TITLE or INVESTMENT ) . BALANCE _ BALANGE
06.30-2019 07.30.2019
FMU Restricted - Debt Service Humt  UTIL - 2012 B&I REDEMPTION TRUST ESCROW 101,050.73 101,058.26
FMU Restricted - Debt Service Hunt  UTIL-2004 BOND DSR 5084051551 283,699.67 284,230.55
General Fund  Restricted - Debt Service Hunt ~ GENERAL FUND REFUNDING & IMPROVEMENT BD FD 65,861.91 65,866.91
FMU Restricted - Debt Service Hunt UTIL - REVENUE REFUNDING 09 BD FD 24,810.48 24,812.34
Perpetual Care Restricted - Perpetual Care 1ST SEC PERP-PERPETUAL CARE Money Fund 114,048.08 -
General Fund  Restricted - Taeyang 1ST SEC TAEYANG PLEDGE CD 217,278.95 217,555.93
General Fund  Restricted - Debt Service 1ST SEC  GF - 2009 GO Debt Service Fund 1,058,531.54 1,058,531.54
FMU Unrestricted 1STSEC  UTILITY - BANK DRIVE THRU ACCOUNT 119,516.55 23,051.69
Cemetery Unrestricted FBT  CEM-CEMETERY REVENUE 92,395.42 88,802.67
General Fund  Unrestricted FBT GF-GENERAL REVENUE 467.231.64 443,937.59
General Fund  Restricted - HRA/FSA FBT GF-SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND HRA 13,438.34 14,975.16
Stormwater Restricted - Stormwater Rehabilitation FBT GF - STORM FUND 117,505.65 57,881.30
General Fund  Restricted - Police Dept FBT GF - PD Evidence Account 33,617.80 33,617.80
General Fund  Restricted - OPEB FBT  GF-RETIREE LIFE INSURANCE 35,044.51 35,099.96
Municipal Aid  Restricted - Municipal Road Aid FBT MA-MUNICIPAL AIDISEVERANCE FUND 76,009.74 49,492.89
Sanitation Unrestricted FBT SANIT-SANITATION REVENUE 92,453.86 80,841.49
FMU Unrestricted FBT  UTIL-REVENUE 518,115.99 298,118.74
FMU Restricted - Maintenance & Replacement FBT UTIL-MAINTENANCE & REPLACEMENT CD 11,775.51 143,600.81
FMU Restricted - Maintenance & Replacement FBT  UTIL-DEPRECIATION CD 2,138.10 287,924.75
MU Restricted - Meter Refund FBT  UTIL-METER REFUND 10,690.60 240,108.18
FMU Restricted - Debt Service FBT UTIL-DSR 271,708.24 271,709.24
General Fund  Unrestricted FBT GF - Reich & Tang 6,027,957.49 6,104,044.57
General Fund  Restricted - Capital Sinking FBT  GF - Reich & Tang 317,100.00 317,725.96
FMU Unrestricted FBT  UTIL - Reich & Tang 4,328 208.02 4,533,002.47
FMU Restricted - Capital Sinking FBT UTIL - Reich & Tang 645,780.00 647,054.78
Sanitation Unrestricted FBT SANIT-Reich & Tang 300,000.00 104,979.63
Sanitation Restricted - Landfill Reserve FBT SANIT-Reich & Tang - 295,612.58
Perpetual Care Unrestricted - Perpetual Care FBT Perpetual Care - Reich & Tang 224,172.09 114,648.08
Perpetual Care Restricted - Perpetual Care FBT Perpetual Care - Reich & Tang - 192,105.52
Stormwater Unrestricted - Stormwater Rehabilitation FBT Stormwater - Reich & Tang - -
Stormwater Restricted - Stormwater Rehabilitation FBT Stormwater - Reich & Tang 400,000.00 475,789.60
Frances Harris Restricted - Francis Harris FBT Francis Harris Memorial Fund - CD 30,000.00 30,000.00
Frances Harris Restricted - Francis Harris FBT Francis Harris Memorial Fund - CD 20,000.00 20,000.00
Frances Harris Restricted - Francis Harris FBT Francis Harris Memorial Fund 2,630.03 2,675.23
General Fund  Unrestricted CITIST  GF-CENTRAL AP OPERATING 254,635.68 436,963.62
General Fund  Restricted - Police Dept CITIST  GF-POLICE UNDERCOVER SAVINGS 32,831.76 32,833.24
FMU Unrestricted CITIST  UTIL- BANK DRIVE THRU ACCOUNT 13,251.97 14,912.93
Perpetual Care Restricted - Perpetual Care SOCENT Combined Investment Account 200,257.42 200,612.95
FMU Restricted - Maintenance & Replacement SOCENT Combined Investment Account 11,953.95 11,975.17
FMU Restricted - Debt Service SOCENT Combined Investment Account 28,461.88 28,512.41
FMU Restricted - Meter Refund SOCENT Combined Investment Account 345,399.98 346,013.18
FMU Unrestricted SOCENT  UTIL- BANK DRIVE THRU ACCOUNT 80,868.06 83,944.88
Unrestricted Regions  UTIL-Bank Drive Thru
General Fund  Unrestricted US BANK GF - Lockbox 53,946.51 275,665.71
FMU Unrestricted US BANK  Utility ) 45,614.33 46,847.49
17,271,934.60 18,324,389.16
Restricted Funds 4,695,797.96 5,602,124.32
Unrestricted Funds 12,576,136.64 12,722,264.84
17,271,934.60 18,324,389.16
Non Restricted Funds: ' :
General Fund 6,803,771.32 . 7,260,611.49
, Utility Fund 5,287,516.04 5,187,029.56
Sanitation Fund 392,453.86 ) 185,821.12
Cemetery 92,395.42 88,802.67
12,576,136.64 12,722,264.84

P. 30



L€ °d

City of Franklin - General Fund .
Budget vs Actual Review . WBP: Within Budgeted Parameters
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total EXPECTED
Period
Period Budget Budget vs YTD % of YTD % o_t .
Budgeted Revenue Actual . Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Budget Targets Explanation
Property Taxes 255.89 4,750.00 (4,494.11) 8,557.66 4,250.00 4,307.66 8,813.55 9,000.00 8,813.55  1,067,395.54 0.83% 0.84% WBP
73,756.09 12.50 73,743.59 61,973.66 12.50 61,961.16 135,729.75 25.00 135,729.75 510,150.00 2661% 0.00% WBP ~ YTD actual is for prior qtr; audit.
ABC Fees - : adj not recorded yet.
Business Licenses/Gross Receipts 19,717.76 11,637.50 8,080.26 14,823.82 6,637.50 8,186.32 ’ 34,541.58 18,275.00 34,541.58 239,000.00 14.45% 7.85% WBP
6,705.66 547917 1,226.49 -12,423.73 5,479.17 6,944.56 ’ 19,129.39 10,858.34 19,120.38 87,950.04 21.75% 12.46% WBP - YTD actual is for prior gtr; audit
Franchise Fees * ad] not recorded yet.
Insurance-Premium Fees 128,135.43 (250.00) 128,385.43  363,766.60 (250.00) 364,016.60 491,902.03 (500.00) . 491,802,03  1,767,000.00 27.84% -0.03% WBP
Manufacturing Fees 8,603.65 - 9,603.65 1,095.00 - 1,005.00 10,698.65 - : 10,698.65 51,000,00 20.98% 0.00% WBP
372,104.16 208.33 371,895.83  226,645.19 155,208.33 71,436.86 598,749.35 155,416.66 598,749.35  2,780,999,96 21.53% 5.59% WBP - YTD actual is for prior gtr; audit
Occupational Tax Fees ) adj not recorded yet.
Intergovernmental Revenue - 2,166.67 (2,166.67) 10,435.17 12,435.99 (2,000.82) 10,435.17 14,602.66 10,435.17 419,061.64 2.49% 3.48% WBP
Intragovernmental Revenue 49,416.50 49,416.50 - 49,416.50 49,416.50 - 98,833.00 98,833.00 98,833.00 592,998.00 16.67% 16.67% WBP
: 3,462.33 3,636.00 (173.67)  18,660.39 3,636.00 15,024.39 2212272 7,272.00 22,122.72 57,000.00 38.81% ’ 12.76% WBP - billing/collection for Code
Fines & Forfeitures Enforcement Fines is cyclical.
. 13,923.18 11,983.51 1,939.67 - 11,883.51 (11,983.51) 13,823.18 23,967.02 13,923.18 143,802.12 9.68% 16.67% Investment income is trending higher
Investment Income than expected.
Miscellaneous Income 5,765.52 5,820.45 (54.93) 11,200.31 5,720.45 5,488.86 16,974.83 11,540.90 16,974.83 95,895.40 17.70% 12.03% WBP
Total Budgeted Revenue £82,846,17  94,860.63 587,985.54  779,007.03  254,520.95 524,477.08 1,461,853.20 349,390.58 1,461,853.20 7,812,252,70 .
July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total EXPECTED
Period -
Period Budget Budget vs . YTD % of YTD % of
Budgeted Expenditures Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual ' Actual Budget - Actual Budget Budget Budget Targets
Legislative - Wages & FICA . 6,000.00 6,100.00 {100.00) 6,000.00 6,100.00 {100.00) 12,000.00 12,200.00 12,000.00 73,200.00 16.39% 16.67% WBP
Legislative - Medical/Fringe Benefits 4,544.58 4,882.85 {338.27) 2,856.94 404574 (1,188.80) 7.401.52 8,928.58 7,401.52 44,897.38 16.49% 19.89% Anthem - July Medical Credit
Legislative - Retirement 240.60 24060 - 240.60 240.60 - 481.20 481.20 481.20 2,887.20 16.67% 16.67% WBP
6,612.28 3,537.07 3,075.21 1,515.96 4,537.07 (3,021.11) 8,128.24 8,074.14 8,128.24 43,694.84 18.60% 18.48% Travel expenses higher than expected -
Legislative - Operational Costs KLC Conference
Administration - Wages & FICA 18,193.23 18,492.71 (29948)  22,867.99 22,990.11 (122.12) . 4108122 41,482.82 41,061.22 239,902.12 17.12% 17.29% WBP
Administration - Medical/Fringe Benefits 6,583.24 10,938.23 {4,354.99) 6,275.94 7,328.69 (1,052.75) 12,859.18 18,266.92 12,859.18 86,803.79 14.80% 21.02% WBP - Anthem - July Medical Credit
Administration - Retirement 4,532.56 4,635.08 (102.52) 5,536.31 5,612.60 (76.28) 10,068.87 10,247.68 10,068.87 59,531.04 16.91% 17.21% WBP
Administration - Operational Costs 1,837.10 4,038.55 {2,501.45) 1,925.75 4,038.55 (2,112.80) 3,462.85 8,077.10 3,462.85 63,462.60 5.46% 12.73% WBP - costs are cyclical,
‘Finance - Wages & FICA” 13,011.31 13,272.13 (260.82)  16,104.54 16,537.97 (433.43) 29,115.85 29,810.11 29,115.85 172,328.97 16.90% 17.30% WBP
Finance - Medical/Fringe 4,432.36 6,471.00 {2,038.64) 3,505.43 4,082.81 (577.38) 7,937.79 10,553.81 7,937.78 486,131.00 17.21% 22.88% WBP - Anthem - July Medical Credit
Finance - Retirement 2,871.17 2,898.24 (27.07) 3,546.91 3,622.80 (75.89) 6,418.08 6,521.04 6,418.08 37,677.12 17.03% 17.31% WBP
14,387.47 29,523.09 {15,135.62) 6,919.10 10,298.09 (3,378.99) 21,306.57 39,821.18 21,308.57 227,277.08 8.37% 17.52% Subscription fee for Accella
Finance - Operational Costs . hasn't been accrued, WBP
Risk Management - Wages & FICA 12,256.28 13,194.31 (938.03)  10,939.55 13,387.80 (2448.25) 23,195.83 26,562.12 23,195.83 159,105.72 14.58% 16.71% WBP ) .
Risk Management - Medical/Fringe 2,171.38 4,145.60 (1,974.22) 2,027.16 1,497.79 529.37 4,198.54 5,643.39 4,198.54 18,754.23 22.35% 30.09% WBP - Anthem - July Medical Credit
Risk Management - Retirement 2,616.60 - 2,627.11 (10.51) 2,332.87 3,283.89 (951.02) 4,948.47 5,911.01 4,949.47 34,152.48 14.49% 17.31% WBP
Risk Management - Operational Costs 8,752.41 4,604.17 2,148.24 30,290.45 22,458.70 7.831.75 37,042.86 27,062.87 37,042.86 57,104.57 64.87% 47.39% WBP
Police - Sworm - Wages & FICA 100,707.47 101,969.99 (1.262.52) 121,437.82 127,462,49 (6,024.67) 222,145.29 229,432.49 222,145.29  1,325,609.93 16.76% 17.31% WBP
Police - Sworn - Medical/Fringe 50,380.80 42,521.08 7,859.74 20,778.81 23,778.88 {3,000.07) 71,159.61 66,299.94 71,159.61 274,891.91 25.89% 24.12% WBP
Police - Sworn - Retitement " 3412318 35,641,00 (1,517.82)  41,732.89 44,526.25 (2,793.36) 75,856,07 80,167.25 75,856.07 463,233,00 16.38% 17.31% WBP
Police - Administration - Operational Costs 2,182.08 953.75 1,228.33 103.90 963.75 (849.85) 2,285.98 1.907.50 2,285.98 11,445.00 19.97% 16.67% WBP
Police - Sworn - Operational Costs 9,818.56 9,183.33 635,23 1322.22 9,183.33 (7,861.11) 11,140.78 18,366.66 11,140.78 125,199.96 8.90% 14.67% WBP
Police - Non Sworn - Wages & FICA 4,642.77 4,886.37 {243.60) 5792.93 6,107.97 (315.04) 10,435.70 10,994.34 10,435.70 63,522.84 16.43% - 17.31% WBP
Palice - Non Sworn - MedicaliFringe 148173 2,457.94 (966.21) 1,307.10 1.571.71 (264.61) 2,798.83 4,029.66 2,768.83 17,720.63 15.79% 22,74% WBP - Anthem - July Medical Credit
Police - Non Sworn - Retirement 787.73 810.60 (22.87) 98244 1,013.25 (30.81) 177017 1,823.85 177017 10,537.80 16.80% 17.31% WBP
Police - Non Sworn - Operational Casts 5,085.34 5,379.82 (294.48) 2,536.13 5,370.82 (2,843.69) 762147 10,759.64 762147 64,557.84 11.81% 16.67% WBP
Code Enforcement - Wages & FICA . 476265 | 4,490.24 272.41 5,269.86 5,612.80 (342.94) 10,032.51 10,103.04 . 10,032.51 58,373.12 C1719% 17.31% WBP
Code Enforcement - Medical/Fringe 1,800.07 1,795.73 4.34 651.40 827.30 {175.90) 245147 2,623.03 . 2,451.47 9,925.45 24.70% 26.43% WBP
Code Enforcement ~ Retirement 942.24 953.48 (11.24) 1.177.80 1,191.85 (14.05) 2,120.04 214533 2,120.04 12,395.24 17.10% 17.31% W8P
Code Enforcement - Operational Costs 272.06 789.89 {517.83) 22438 789.89 (565.51) 496.44 1,579.78 496.44 9,478.68 524% 16.67% WBP

Public Works - Wages & FICA 25,750.11 26,175.97 {425.86) 33,370.33. 32,719.97 650.36 . 59,120.44 58,895.94 §9,120.44 340,287.66 17.37% 17.31% WBP



¢€ 'd

City of Franklin - General Fund

Budget vs Actual Review . WBP: Within Budgeted Parameters
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total EXPECTED
Period
Period Budget Budgetvs YTD % of YTD % of
Budgeted Revenue Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Budget Targets Explanation
21,247.94 13,524.56 7,723.38 7,381.82 9,024.74 (1.642.92) 28,629.76 22,549.29 28,629.76 101,519.31 28.20% 22,21% Worker's Comp was allocated different
from budget amts - total amounts are
. . Will reall bud,
Public Works - Medical/Fringe . ' amounts.
Public Works - Retirement 5,776.31 5,878.36 {102.05) 7,468.14 7,347.95 120.19 13,244.45 13,226.31 13,244.45 76,418.68 17.33% 17.31% W8P
Public Works - Operational Costs 23,707.35 25721.88 (2,014.53) 34,562.31 29,721.88 4,840.43 58,269.66 55,443.76 58,269.66 287,662.56 20.26% 198.27% WBP
Fire Services 23,224.15 23,296.06 {71.91) 23,239.64 23,296.06 (56.42) 46,463.79 46,502.12 46,463.79 279,552.72 16.62% 16.67% WBP
- - - 160,025.97 - 160,025.97 160,025.97 - 160,025.97 739,000.00 21.65% 0,00% WBP - Amts are paid quarterly and are
Economic Development . in process
Community Services 104,935.55 105,184.95 (249.40)  38,854.00 26,653.08 12,200.92 143,789.55 131,838.03 143,789.55 611,120.68 23.53% - 21.57% WBP
Debt Sevice - - - - - - - - - 544,040.00 0.00% 0.00% WBP
Intergovernmental Appropriations 23,583.33 23,583.33 - 23,583.33 23,583.33 - 47,166.66 47,166.66 47,166.66 432,899.96 10.89% 10.88% WBP
Capital Ol’Jt]ay - Administrative 124,348.91 125,000.00 (651.09) 74,607.38 75,000.00 (392.62) 198,956.29 200,000.00 198,956.29 805,989.90 32.83% 33.00% WBP
35,895.79 32,500.00 3,395.79 29,438.16 34,800.00 (5,360.84) 65,334.95 67,300.00 65,334.95 206,000.00 31.72% 32.67% Capital Carryover - Cruiser purchased;
Capital Outlay - Palice , Budgeted in PY
Capital Outlay - Code Enforcement - - - - - - - - - - 0.00% #DIV/0! WBP
Capital Outlay - Public Works - - - - - - - - - §5,000.00 0.00% 0.00% W8P
Capital Outlay - Community Services - - - - - - - - - - 0.00% #DIV/O! WBP
Capital Outlay - Fire - - - - - - - - - 202,500.00 0.00% 0.00% WBP
: - - - - - - - - - (389,925,00) 0.00% 0.00% Haven't made cash transfer for Capital
Capital Outlay - Contingency - GF Sinking Fund
Total Budgeted Expenditures 712,208.69 722,280.08 (10,000.39) 758,735.26 - 620,609.50  138,125.76 1,470,943.95 1,342,808.58 1,470,943.95  7,906,068.01 .
Net Change in Fund Balance (29,362.52)  (627,438.45) 598,075.93 20,271.77  (366,079.55) 386,351.32 (9,090.75) {993,518.00) (9,090.75) (93,815.31)
01 - (0.00) - (6.00}



€€ 'd

City of Franklin - Franklin Municipal Utilities
Budget vs Actual Revigw
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Budgeted Revenue
Charges for Services - Water

Charges for Services - Wastewater
FMU - Fines & Forfeitures

FMU - Debt Preceeds

FMU - Grants

FMU - Investment Income

FMU - Miscellaneous Revenue

Julyv

Total Budgeted Revenue

Budgeted Expenditures
FMU - Administrative - Wages & FICA

FMU - Administrative - MedicaliFringe
FMU - Administrative - Retirement

FMU - Administrative - Operational Costs
Water - Treatment Plant - Wages & FICA
Water - Treatment Plant - Medical/Fringe
Water - Treatment Plant - Retirement
Water - Treatment Plant - Operational Co¢
Water - Distribution - Wages & FICA
Water - Distribution - Medical/Fringe
Water - Distribution - Retirement

Water - Distribution - Operational Costs
Water - Distribution - Inventory Adjustmen
Water - Meter Read - Wages & FICA
Water - Meter Read - Medical/Fringe
Water - Meter Read - Retirement

Water - Meter Read - Operational Costs.
Wastewater Plant - Wages &FICA

Wastewater Plant - Medical/Fringe
Wastewater Plant - Retirement
Wastémter Plant - Operational Costs
Collections - Wages & FICA

Collections - Medical/Fringe
Collections « Retirement
Collections « Qperational Costs

* FMU - Intergovernmental Expenditures
FMU - Debt Servige
Capital Outlay - FMU Admin
Capital Outlay - Water Treatment Plant
Capital Outlay - Distribution
Capital Outlay - Meter Read
Capital Outlay - Wastewater Plant
Capital Outlay - Collections
Capital Outlay - Contingency - FMU

Total Budgeted Expenditures

July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total
Period
Period Budget Budget vs YTD % of
Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
232,323.51 229,958.35 2,365,168  269,106.95  229,058.35 39,148.60 501,430.46 459,916.70 501,430.46 2,753,000.20 18.21%
225,389.81 212,166.67 13,223.14  243,421.44  212,186.67 31,254.77 468,811.25 424,333.34 468,811.25 2,538,000.04 18.46%
16,061.79 16,875.00 (813.21) 15,180.03 16,875.00 (1,694.97) 31,241.82 33,750.00- 31,241.82 208,750.00 14.97%
- - - - - - - - - - #DIVIO
- - - - - - - - - - #DIVIO!
12,651.25 15,210.24 {2,558.99) - 15,210.24  (15,210.24) 12,651.25 30,420.48 12,651.25 182,522.88 6.93%
2,966.29 2,412.50 553.78 1,718,16 2,412.50 {694.34) 4,684.45 4,825.00 4,684.45 39,200.00 11.95%
489,392.65 476,622.76 12,769.89  529,426.58  476,622.76 $2,803.82 1,018,819.23 953,245.52 1,018,819.23 5,722,473.12 #DIVIO!
July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total
Period
Period Budget Budget vs YTD % of
Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
33,430.57 33,511.61 (81.04)  41,567.39 41,889.51 (322.12) 74,997.96 75,401.11 74,997.96 435,650.87 17.22%
6,349,63 13,533.34 (7,183.71) 5,475.61 6,681.35 (1,205.74) 11,82524 20,214.69 11,825.24 78,774.00 15.01%
7,365.78 7,480.80 {115.02) 8,147.45 9,351.00 (203.55) 16,513.23 16,831.80 16,613.23 97,250.40 16.98%
5,365.67 7.212.35 (1,846.68) 121,016.58 141,537.58  (20,521.00) 126,382.25 148,749.93 126,382.25 220,873.43 57.22%
23,253.84 22,861.94 391.90 27,480.70 28,577.43 (1,096.73) 50,734.54 51,439.37 50,734.54 297,205.22 17.07%
11,660.44 11,356.92 303.52 5,934.26 7,133.53 (1,198.27) 17,594.70 18,490.45 17,594.70 81,184.37 21.67%
5,309.65 §,243.52 66.13 6,245.02 6,529.40 (284.38) 11,554.67 11,772.92 11,554.67 68,065.76 16.98%
40,366.72 41,713.84 {1,347.12) 68,599.68 70,707.84 (2,108.16) 108,966.40 112,421,68 108,966.40 411,865.08 26.46%
13,405.99 13,618.82 {212.93) 16,539.78 17,023.64 (483.86) 29,945.77 30,642.56 29,945.77 177,045.88 16.91%
8,206.07 7.626.47 579.60 4,854.60 5,468.87 (614.27) 13,06b.67 13,085.33 13,080.67 61,227.81 21.33%
3,007.25 3,165.92 {158.67) 3.699.58 3,932.40 (232.82) 6,706.83 7.098.32 6,706.83 41,056.96 16.34%
8,198.05 10,384.71 (2,196.68) 10,064.76 10,384.71 {329.95) 18,262.81 20,789.42 18,262.81 164,736.52 11.09%
- - - - - - - - - - #DIV/O!
3,923.28 3,732.67 180.61 4,980.45 4,665.84 314.61 8,803.73 8,398.51 8,803.73 48,524.71 18.35%
1,731.60 1,564.89 166.71 584.10 821,28 {237.18) 2,315.70 2,388.17 2.315.70 9,629.30 24.05%
879.60 840.64 38.96 1,114.91 1,050.80 64,11 1,894.51 1,891.44 1,894.51 10,928.32 18.25%
42,902.12 36,370.56 6,531.56 20,892.46 18,370.56 2,521.90 63,794.58 54,741,112 63,794.58 250,446.72 25.47%
13,533.25 13,389.47 143.78 17,570.05 16,736.83 833.22 31,103.30 30,126.30 31,103.30 174,063.05 17.87%
9,249.73 6,401.43 2,848.30 4,278.82 4,076.16 202.66 13,528.55 10,477.58 13,528.55 46,896.49 28.85%
3,232.40 3,214.20 18.20 4,128.76 3,967.75 161.01 7.361.16 7.181.95 7,361.16 41,584.60 17.70%
27,102.45 31,639.63 {4,537.18) 31,704.65 31,638.63 65.02 58,807.10 63,275.26 58,807.10 379,675.56 15.49%
13,616.84 12,600.42 1,016.42 16,405.09 15,750.52 654,57 30,021.93 28,350.94 30,021.93 163,805.41 18.33%
10,330.56 6,600.86 3,729.70 4,507.08 4,659.54 (152.46} 14,837.64 11,260.41 14,837.64 51,938.53 28.57%
3,057.30 2,840.12 217.18 367321 @,550.15 123.068 6,730.51 6,390.27 6,730.51 36,921,56 18.23%
10,563.48 12,469.98 {1,906.50) 15,839.00 12,469.98 3,369.02 26,402.48 24,938.96 26,402.48 195,639.76 13.50%
20,291.50 20,291.50 - 20,291.50 20,291.50 - 40,583.00 40,583.00 40,583.00 243,498.00 16.67%
7.281.55 7.153.13 128.42 7.210.08 7,153.13 56.95 14,491.63 14,306.26 14,491.63 606,956.32 2.3%%
- - - - - - - - - - #DIV/O!
- - - - - - - - - 138,536.95 0.00%
- - - - - - - - - 161,826.00 0.00%
- - - - - - - - - - #HDIVIO!
175.50 175.50 - 7,942.46 8,104.70 (162.24) 8,117.96 8,280.20 8,117.96 371,296.10 2.18%
T - - - - - - - - 356,189.00 0.00%
- - - - - - - - - {30,906.60) 0.00%
333,790.82 337,005.31 (3.214.49)  481,748.03 (20,787.59) 815,538.85 839,540.93 815,538.85 5,392,388.08

502,535.62

WBP: Within Budgeted Parameters

YTD % of
Budget Targets Explanation
16.71% WBP - Amts trending higher than
expected
16.71% WBP - Amts trending higher than
expected
16.17% WBP
#DIVIO! wgP
#DIvio! WBP
16.67% WBP
12.31% WBP
#DIviol

YTD % of
Budget Targets
17.31% WBP

26.66% Worker's Comp was allocated different
from budget amts - total amounts are
accurate. Will reallocate budgeted
amounts. :

17.31% WBP

67.35% Property & Casualty less than originally
budgeled.

17.31% WBeP

22.78% WBP

17.30% WBP

27.30% WBP

17.31% WBP

21.39% WBP

17.29% WBP

12.62% WBP

#DIV/O!

17.31% WBP

24.78% WBP

17.31% WBP

21.86% W8P

17.31% WBP

22.34% Worker's Comp was allocated different
from budget amts - total amounts are
accurate. Wili reallocate budgeted
amounts,

17.27% WBP

16.67% WBP

17.31% WBP

21.68% Worker's Comp was allocated different
from budget amts - total amounts are

. accurate. Will reallocate budgeted
amounts,

17.31% WBP

12.75% WBP

16.67% WBP

2.36% waP
#DIVIO!

0.00% WBP

0.00% WBP
#DIV/O!

2.23% WBP

0.00% WBP

0.00%



J
ooy . - (oo'0) ' - w0
’ . ¥0°680'0€€ 8€°082'802 6S°VOL'ELL 8€°082'€0Z \wies'es  (98'216'sZ) 65849l 8ETRE'SL Sy'2Lg'sel £9°L09'S51 sauejeg pund Ut sbureyd 1aN
uoyjeue|dx3y syebie) yefipng 1abpng 1@bBpng |enjoy 196png JEIEE |enyoy 1@bpng lemoy 1enjoy sA 126png jenoy anuaaay payabpng
’ . 30 % QLA 10 % ALA sajafipng | 1abpng polad .
pouag
) 1oL |0y aLa [«173 ysnBny ysnbny 1snbny Anp Ainp Anp .

0Z0Z ‘0C 2un[ PapuT 1834 [eosty
sisjawesed pajabpng UIAY (dOM . M3IAaY [eMOY sA 33Bpng
SN lediduniy uiueIy - uipuels jo Mg



G¢ 'd

City of Frankiin - Stormwater
Budget vs Actual Review
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Budgeted Revenue
Stormwater - Charges for Sewvices
Stormwater - Fines & Forfeitures
Stormwater - Intergovernmental Revenue

Stormwater - Investment Income

- is R

Total Budgeted Revenue

Budgeted Expenditures
Stormwater - Wages & FICA

Stormwater - Medical/Fringe

Stormwater - Retirement

Stormwater - Operational Costs
Stormwater - Intergovernmental Appropriz
Stormwater - Capital Outlay

Stormwater - Capital Outlay - Contingency

Total Budgeted Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total
Period Budget Period Budget
Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget
20,985.96 20,625.00 360.96  20,983.77 20,625.00 3568.77 41,969.73 41,250.00 41,969.73 247,500.00
396.64 458.33 {61.69) §96.09 458.33 137.76 992.73 916.66 992,73 5,499.96
8,333.33 8,333.33 - 8,333.33 8,333.33 - 16,666.66 16,666.66 16,666.66 99,999.96
974.04 825.21 148.83 - 82521 (825.21) 974.04 1,650.42 974.04 9,802.52
30,689.97 30,241.87 44810  29,913.18 30,241.87 {328.68) 60,603.16 60,483.74 60,603.16 362,902.44
July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total
Period Budget Period Budget
Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget
7,261.44 7.441.93 {180.49) 8,464.13 9,302.41 (838.28) 15,725.57 16,744.34 15,726.57 96,745.08
6,668.82 3,457.10 3.211.72 1,767.24 2,191.69 (424.45) 8,436.06 5,648.79 8,436.06 24,866.64
1,625.91 1,672.44 (46.53) 1,891.83 2,090.55 (198.72) 3,517.74 3,762.99 3,517.74 21,741.72
1.615.46 3,983.13 (2,367.67) 3,848.38 4,136.46 (288.07) 5,463.85 8,119.59 5,463.85 70,450.89
17,171.63 16,554.60 617.03  15971.59 17,721.12 {1.749.53) 33,143.22 34,275.71 33,143.22 213,804.33
13,518.34 13,687.27 (168.93}) 13,941.60 12,520.75 1,420.85 27,459.94 26,208.03 27,459.94 149,098.11

13

YID% of .
Budget
16.96%
18.05%
16.67%
9.84%

#DLvIO!

YTD % of
Budget
16.25%
33.93%

16.18%

7.76%
#DIVIO!
#DIVIO!
#DIVIOt

Budget Targets

WBP: Within Budgeted Parameters

YTD % of
Explanation

16.67% WBP

16.67% WBP

16.67% W8P

16.67% WBP - Investment income is trending

less than expected. Will review.,

#DIVIO!

YTD % of

Budget Targets

17.31% WBP
22.72% Worker's Comp was allocated different
from budget amis - total amounts are
accurate. Will reallocate budgeted
amounts,
17.31% WBP
11.53% WBP; Many costs are “as needed”
#DIV/O!
#DIV/IO!
#DIv/o!



9¢€ °d

City of Franklin - Sanitation '

Budget vs Actual Review WBP: Within Budgeted Parameters
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 ‘

July ’ July July August August August YD Y10 Total Total
- Period Budget Period Budget YTD % of YTD % of
Budgeted Revenue Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Budget Targets Explanation
Sanitation - Charges far Service 62,528.94 60,416.67 2,113.27 62,118.15 60,416.67 1,701.48 124,648.09 120,833.34 124,648.09 722,000.04 17.26% 16.74% WBP
16,692.46 10,500.00 8,192.46 7.491.16 26,666.70 (19,175.54) 24,183.62 37,166.70 24,183.62 223,000.00 10.84% 16.67% WBP - This typically lags by 1 month
Sanitation - Franchise Fees given timing of Sector Billings
: 1,875.90 1,750.00 125.90 - 1,750.00 {1,750.00) 1,875.90 3,500.00 1,875.90 21,000.00 8.93% 16.67% WBP - This typically lags by 1 month
Sanitation - Collection Fees given timing of Sector Billings
Sanitation - Fines & Forfeitures 1,803.31 2,166.67 (363.36)  1,799.83 2,166.67 (366.84) 3,603.14 4,333.34 3,603.14 26,000.04 13.86% 16.67% Trending less than expected .
996.81 625.00 371.81 - 625.00 (625.00) 996.81 1,250.00 996.81 7,500.00 13.29% 16.67% Investment income higher than expected
Sanitation - Investment income . .
Sanitation « Miscellaneous Income - - - - - - - - - - #DIVIOH #DIv/ol
Total Budgeted Revenue 83,698.42 75.456.34 B.440.08  71,400.14 91,625.04 (20,215.90) 155,307.56 167,083.38 155,307.56 599,500.08
July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total
. Period Budget Period Budget YTD % of YTD % of
Budgeted Expenditures Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Budget Targets
Sanitation - Salary/Medical/Fringe - - - - - - - - - - #DIv/0! #DIV/O!
62,529.94 60,416.67 2,113.27 - 60,416.67 {60,416.67} 62,529.94 120,833.34 62,529.94 725,000.04 8.62% 16.67% WBP - This typically lags by 1 month
Sanitation - Garbage Hauler Contract given timing of Sector Billings
Sanitation - Intergovernmental Appropriati 17,458.33 17,458.33 - 17,458.33 17,458.33 - 34,916.66 3491666 34,916.66 209,499.96 16.67% . 16.67% WBP
Sanitation - Debt Service . - - - - - - - - - - #DIVIO! #Dlylol
Sanitation - Operational Costs - - - - - - - - - - #DIV/O! #DIV/o!
Total Budgeted Expenditures 79,988.27 77,875.00 2113.27  17,456.33 77,875.00 160,416.67) 57,446.60 155,750.00 97,446.60 534,500.00 )
Net Change in Fund Balance 3,810.15 (2,416.66) 6,326.81 53,950.81 13,750.04 40,200.77 57,860.96 11,333.38 7,860.96 65,000.08

03 : - - - -



City of Franklin - Municipal Aid
Budget vs Actual Review
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

WBP: Within Budgeted Parameters

LE °d

July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total
Period Budget Period Budget YTD % of YTD % of
Budgeted Revenue Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget -  Budget Targets Explanation
Municipal Aid - State Road Fund - - - 98,121.00 97,000.00 1,121.00 98,121.00 97,000.00 98,121,00 168,591.99 58.20% 57.54% W8P
Municipal Aid - LGEAF/Coal/Minera - - - 5,052.07 4,943.75 108.32 5,052.07 4,943.75 5,052.07 18,775.00 25.55% 26.00% WBP
Municipal Aid - Intergovernmental Revenu - - - - - - - - - 150,000.00 0.00% 0.00% WBP
97.05 175.00 (77.95) - 175.00 {175.00) 97.05 350.00 97.05 2,100.00 4.62% 16.67% Investment income is trending less than

Municipal Aid - Investment Income: expected
Municipal Aid - t Income - - - - - - - - - - #DIVIO! #DIVID!

Total Budgeted Revenue 97.05 175.00 (77.85) 103,173.07 102,118.75 1,054.32 103,270.12 102,293.75 103,270.12 340,466.99

July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total
Period Budget Period Budget YTD % of YTD % of
Budgeted Expenditures Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Budget Targets

Municipal Aid - Street Repairs/Paving - 1,687.50 (1,687.50) - 1,687.50 (1.887.50) - 3,375.00 - 230,250.00 0.00% 1.47% WBP - Timing is cyclical
Municipal Aid - Sidewalk Repairs/Rehab - - - - 2,000.00 (2,000.00) - 2,000.00 - 15,000.00 0.00% 13.33% WBP - Timing is cyclical
Municipal Aid - Operational Costs - - - - - - - - - .- #OIV/0! #DIV/O!
Municipal Aid - Intergovernmental Approp: 7.916.67 7.916.67 - 7.916.67 7,916.67 - 15,833.34 15,833.34 15,833.34 95,000.04 . 16.67% 16.67% WBP
Municipal Aid ~ Capital Outlay - - - - - - - - - - #OWIO! #DIV/IO!

Total Budgeted Expenditures 7.916.67 9,604.17 (1,687.50) 7.918.67 11,604.17 (3,687.50) 15,833.34 21,208.34 15,833.34 340,250.04

Net Change in Fund Balance (7.819.62) {9,429.17) 1,609.55 95,256.40 90,514.58 4,741.82 87,436.78 81,085.41 87,436.78 216.95



8¢€ 'd

City of Franklin - Perpetual Care
Budget vs Actual Review
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Budgeted Revenue
Perpetual Care - Lot Sales
Perpetual Care - Investment Income

-Perpetual Care -

Total Budgeted Revenue

Budgeted Expenditures
Perpetual Care- Intergovernmental Apprc

Total Budgeted Expenditusres

Net Change in Fund Balance

July July July August August August Y10 YTD Total Total
Period
Period Budget Budget vs
Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget
- - - 600.00 616.67 (16.67) 600.00 616.67 600.00 7.400.00
1,069.38 1,037.25 32,13 2228 1,037.25 (1,014.97) 1,091.66 2,074.50 1,091.66 12,447.00
llaneous Income - - - 100.00 100.00 - 100.00 100.00 100.00 200,00
1,068.38 1,037.25 32,13 722.28 1,753.92 Q1 .931 64) 1,791.66 2,791.17 1,791.66 20,047.00
July July July August August August YTD Y10 Total Total
Period
Period Budget Budget vs
Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget
250.00 250.00 - 250.00 250.00 - 500.00 500.00 500.00 3,000.00
250.00 250.00 - 250.00 250.00 - 500.00 500.00 500.00 3,000.00
819.38 787.25 3213 472.28 1,503.92 (1,031.64) 1,281.66 2,201.17 1,291.66 17,047.00

08

WBP: Within Budgeted Parameters

YTOD % of YTD % of
Budget Budget Targets
B8.11% 8.33% WBP
8.77% 16.67% WBP
50.00% 50.00% WBP
YTD % of YTD % of
Budget Budget Targets
16.67% 16.67% WBP

Expfanation



6€ °d

City of Franklin - Cemetery
Budget vs Actual Review
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Budgeted Revenue

Cemetery - Lot Sales

Cernetery - Open/Close Graves
Cemetery - [ntergovernmental Revenue

Cemetery - Investment Income
Cemetery - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Budgeted Revenue

Budgeted Expenditures
Cemetery - Salaries & Fringe
Contract Labor - Cemetery Operations
Cemetery - Operating Expenses
Cemetery - Intergovernmental Appropriati
Cemetery - Capital Outlay
Total Budgeted Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

10

July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Total
Period
Period Budget Budget vs

Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget
1,500.00 3,083.33 (1,583.33) 2,500.00 3,083.33 (583.33) 4,000.00 6,166.66 4,000.00 36,999.96
1,450.00 3,333.33 {1,883.33) §,650.00 3,333.33 2,316.67 7,100.00 6,666.66 7,100.00 39,999.96
15,500.00 15,500.00 - 15,500.00 15,500.00 - 31,000.00 31,000.00 31,000.00 186,000.00
140.98 13.12 127.86 - 13.12 (13.12) 140.98 26.24 140.98 157.44
10.00 - 10.00 35.00 - 35,00 45.00 - 45.00 450,00
18,600.98 21,920.78 (3,328.80) 23,685.00 21,929.78 1,755.22 42,285.98 43,859.56 42,285.98 263,607.36

July July July August August August YTD YTD Total Totat
Period
Period Budget Budget vs

Actual Budget vs Actual Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget
770.36 770.36 - 770.36 770.36 - 1,540.72 1,540.72 1,540.72 9,244.32
15,416.67 15416.67 - 15,416.67 15,416.67 - 30,833.34 30,833.34 30,833.34 185,000.04
1,753.95 1,873.70 (119.75) 2,631.51 2,782.43 {150.92) 4,385.46 4,656.13 4,385.46 17,676.46
3,750.00 3,750.00 - 3,750.00 3,750.00 - 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 45,000.00
- - - - - - - - - 5,000.00
21,690.98 21,810.73 (119.75)  22,568.54 22,719.46 {150.92) 44,259.52 44,530.18 44,259.52 261,920.82
{3,080.00) 119.05 (3.208.05)  1,116.46 (789.68) 1,906.14 (1,973.54) (670.63) {1,973.54) 1,686.54

YTD % of
Budget
10.81%

17.75%

16.67%
89.55%

10.00%

YTD % of
Budget
16.67%
16.67%
24.81%
16.67%
0.00%

WBP: Within Budgeted Parameters

YTD % of
Budget Targets Explanation

16.67% Lot sales are varied; will review monthly
to determine if budget amendment will
be needed :

16.67% Open/Closings are varied will review
monthly to determine if budget
amendment will be needed

- 16.67% WBP

16.67% Investment income is trending more

than expected
0.00% WBP

YTD % of
Budget Targets
16.67% WBP
16.67% WBP
26.34% WBP
16.67% WBP
0.00% WBP



Ot 'd

City of Franklin
Analysis of Overtime Expenditures
Year To Date As of August 31, 2019

General Fund
Administration Expenditures
Finance Expenditures
Police Administration Expenditures

" Police Patrol Expenditures

Police Non Sworn Expenditures
Code Enforcement Expenditures
Public Works Streets Expenditures

Stormwater Fund
Stormwater Expenditures

Municipal Utility Fund
Water Administrative Expenditures
Water Production Expenditures
Water Distribution Expenditures

Meter Reading & Maintenance Expenditures

Wastewater Treatment Expenditures
Collection/Rehab Expenditures

Springbrook Report:
FD_ExpBudgetWOEncByDept

10 0f 19

YTD 2019

FY 2019 %

Budget Actual Spent
1,365.53 123.85 9.07%
2,052.91 171.26 8.34%
. - 0.00%
104,174.27 21,542.74 20.68%
914.79 45.71 5.00%
- . 0.00%
6,643.19 2,008.24 30.23%
5,508.77 184.49 3.35%
9,007.12 829.25 - 9.21%
9,095.36 1,502.70 16.52%
6,996.23 635.77 9.09%
1,858.95 623.99 33.57%
10,140.92 3,087.42 30.45%
10,066.18 3,052.32 30.32%



lv °d

Administrative Overtime

1,500.00
1,400.00
1,300.00
1,200.00
1,100.00
1,000.00
900.00
800.00
.700.00
600.00
500.00
400.00
300.00
200.00
100.00

Total Budget

Total Actual

== Actual Overtime

-~ Budgeted Amount

3

&

A, & &.

&

A

A

July

)

‘ August

September

P

October

@

November

t .y t > T < f

December January February

March

April

May

June




v 'd

Finance Overtime

2,500.00

2,000.00

1,500.00

1,000.00

500.00

" Total Budget

Total Actual .

=g Actual Overtime

—2—Budgeted Overtime

y " " o —— ”
> e B e i ammmn e ae
S < < & A o & N 2
o ¢ & & RN @
© Y S P @ <
S & & & & & W 3 N
& » @




Police Departmerit Overtime

eV d

110,000.00

100,000.00 -+

90,000.00 -~

80,000.00 -

70,000.00 +—

60,000.00 -+ .
; 7 Total Budget

50,000.00 -+— : -Total Actual

40,000.00 ~~% - Actual Overtime

" -5 Budgeted Overtime
30,000.00 -+

20,000.00 4"

10,000.00 & B ; g e B @ T
- o S RS S S S S
S N X . A .
& ¢ & A & D A &
F & & & & & N N N
o & ¢ 3 x >
3 K\ % ® @
& il <




Public Works Overtime

v 'd

14,000.00

11,500.00 +—

9,000.00 +—

@ ETotal deget

6,500.00 i Total Actual

== == Actual Overtime

~i--Budgeted Overtime

4,000.00 A

1,500.00 - L
o R iR £ N o o B8 &
N
i + ‘\; . 4 L & < T "4 T & T & v .4 T & |
N PR
(1 000 00) : “\\\\ ‘\('} \:\Q} v@} \r\é V\Q} ».d m6 .,‘é\ N \'b* ‘(\Q'
7] . b 0% (Qv o P g @v Q\) S @’b el
v & o @ & W &




Gv 'd

Water Treatment Plant Overtime

10,000.00
9,000.00
8,000.00
7,000.00
6,000.00
5,000.00
4,000.00
3,000.00
2,000.00

1,000.00

ZxErsTotal Budget
Total Actual
~¢--Actual Overtime

- Budgeted Overtime




Water Distribution Overtime

9% 'd

7,000.00
6,000.00 -+
5,000.00 -—
4,000.00 +— otal Budget
7 Total Actual
3,000.00 - i . =g~ ACtual Overtime
7 -2--Budgeted Overtime
2,000.00 =
1,000.00
0 £ 5 & & 3 B & =
& ¢ & QA A & Q 2 <&
& P N & R & W ) N
o & & W &




Lt °d

Water Distribution Overtime

2,500.00

-2,000.00 .

1,500.00 -+

4Total Budget

“Total Actual
£,000.00 -~~~ Actual Overtime
«3 Budgeted Overtime
500.00 +—
< < % & 3

\.50@ (éo ¢ 6‘\0 i (\OQ’C\ J\\‘PCX @’b& Y‘Q‘\ "Sg\

< 2 v4 >
o 5 & Nt &




8t °d

- Wastewater Treatment Plant Overtime

12,000.00

10,000.00

8,000.00

6,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

& e R S S— 6 & *
S < < X D N
& & @ QO £ & & &
S & & N N 2 N
& © & a Qéé N
< )

" Total Actual

g Actual Overtime

-3 Budgeted Overtime




6¥ 'd

Collections Overtime

11,000.00

10,000.00

9,000.00

8,000.00

7,000.00

6,000.00

5,000.00

4,000.00

3,000.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

otal Budget

“““ Total Actual

e Actual Overtime

w8 Budgeted Overtime

i i T e 1
5 5 £ £ (e B s
2 T @ T & T ¢ T & T $ ! = ®
< e < A & Q > ¢
) () Q Y < L 4 N
& & & $ & & W R ¢
0(}' @ Q,(’QI \’b(\ ‘(?‘/0& @ '




PUBLIC
SERVICES

P.

50



MEMC)

T Tranklin City Commission
FROMA: sl Crabires

DALE: Sepiember 18, 20150

SLBIFCT: &idewalk Mamivnancs Mragram

apachied iz & Mumicipal Qeder adopting 2 sew sidewsth maielenance prognen and appoinling ¢
Siclewals Commilles 1 gaperyise his propram,  This commitee has oo meet at Lz=mst ammually,
and s to heve an szenda and public meoting vonplying with the Kentucky Open Mestings’
Aot [ wenled te proesent 3 Gar disenzsion, comeents or suggesiad changzs, 101 mees the:

Coammisaion s anpresal, we need te adopl e Munizipal Crder.

P, 51



MUNICIPAL ORDER #2019-001
A MUNICIPAL ORDER ADOPTING A SIDEWALK POLICY
AND CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN AND
APPOINTING A SIDEWALK COMMITTEE.
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has and/or will approved
a capital projects program fund which includes an annual budgeted line item to be earmarked for
the maintenance and construction of sidewalks in the public right-of-way; and
WHEREAS, City funding for the maintenance and construction of sidewalks is finite and
it is necessary to prioritize limited resources; and
WHEREAS, the City has for numerous years utilized an unwritten Sidewalk Policy
prepared by the Street Department for purposes of directing limited City resources; and
WHEREAS, the City desires to formally adopt said Sidewalk Policy, by means of a written
Sidewalk Policy and Construction and Maintenance Plan, and maintain a Sidewalk Committee to
oversee the sidewalk program.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE CITY OF FRAI;IKLIN, KENTUCKY, AS FOLLOWS:
Section 1. The City of Franklin Sidewalk Policy and Construction and Maintenance Plan
is hereby adopted'and shall be used by the City of Franklin, through the Sidewalk Committee, to
implement procedures and practices to construct and maintain sidewalks in the public right-of-

way. A copy of the current Sidewalk Policy and Construction and Maintenance Plan is attached

hereto.

Section 2. This Sidewalk Committee shall be comprised of the Public Works Director, the

Street Superintendent, the Community Development Director, and the City Manager.

P. 52



Section 3. The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Manager
to sign any and all other documents which are deemed necessary to the furtherance of the authority
outlined herein.

INTRODUCED, PUBLICLY READ, AND FINALLY APPROVED ON ONE

READING, this the day of September, 2019.

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

P. 53



D

2)

3)

SIDEWALK POLICY
AND
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Introduction:

This Sidewalk Policy and Construction and Maintenance Plan (“Policy™) is a
written policy which basically encompasses the verbal Policy of the City of
Franklin that has been in effect for many years. As such, the Policy shall cover the
construction of new sidewalks and the repair of existing sidewalks that are located
in the public right-of-way and that have been dedicated and/or accepted by the City
of Franklin for public use.

It is the goal of the Policy to address the following sidewalk issues, listed in
descending order of importance:

First: Repairing severely damaged (hazardous) sidewalks that are
non-compliant with the current ADA regulations.

Second: Installation of ADA-compliant ramps throughout the City.

Third: Filling in missing short sections between sidewalks.

Fourth: Filling in large areas without sidewalks.

Fifth:  Aesthetic considerations.

Sidewalk Fund:

The City of Franklin Board of Commissioners annually approves a capital projects
program fund, which includes an annual budgeted line item to be earmarked for the
maintenance and construction of sidewalks in the public right-of-way, to the extent
that there is funding available and approved in the budget for this purpose. This
fund will be used to purchase materials, equipment, labor, and professional services
necessary to implement the Policy.

Sidewalk Committee:

A Sidewalk Committee is established under this Policy in order to oversee the
Policy. The Sidewalk Committee is comprised of the Public Works Director, the
Street Superintendent, the Community Development Director, and the City
Manager. The Sidewalk Committee shall meet periodically, but at least annually,
to review the projects and/or work schedule and to make recommendations for
changes and adjustments whenever necessary.

P. 54



4)

)

6)

Sidewalk Inventory & Condition Assessment:

The Street Department shall periodically inventory as many sidewalks as allowed
by time and budget, for the purpose of creating a sidewalk condition index
(“Index™). This information shall be used to prioritize and update the sidewalk
maintenance prioritization plan (“Plan”).

When inventorying the sidewalks, the Street Department shall use the following
rating system to compile data to form the Index:

a) “Slight Cracking” denotes a crack that is superficial, up to %’ in width
and/or with a vertical displacement less than . (1 point)

b) “Moderate Cracking” denotes a crack that is between '&” and 4" in
width and/or has a slight vertical displacement, up to '2". (2 points)

¢) “Severe Cracking” denotes a crack that is over 4" in width and/or has a
vertical displacement of /2" to 1”. (3 points)

d) “Vertical Separation” denotes a section of sidewalk in which the vertical
separation is greater than 1. (5 points)

Prioritization Plan:

Each sidewalk shall be ranked based upon the results of the Sidewalk Inventory. In
determining which sidewalk shall be repaired/replaced/installed next, the Street
Department will give priority to the sidewalk with the highest point total in the most
recent Index.

Notwithstanding the above sentence, the Sidewalk Committee may consider other
factors in determining whether an exception to the general policy is warranted, on
a case-by-case basis. These factors include, but are not limited to: natural disasters,
emergencies, or other extraordinary circumstances, the volume of pedestrian traffic,
proximity to public transportation boarding and drop-off points, and proximity to
schools. In addition, repairs/maintenance and new installation of sidewalks are also
based upon funding and/or budgetary money available during the fiscal year budget
cycle. The City shall pay all of the cost for repairs under this plan when funding is
available.

Criteria for Sidewalk Repair and Replacement:

Upon inspection, sidewalks with the highest scores and/or are the scores are tied
shall be repaired and/or replaced if the following conditions exist:

a) Vertical offset at joints larger than 1 inch.

b) Intersecting cracks in one panel subject to displacement.

c) Settlement in sidewalk larger than 4 inches in an 8-foot span.

d) Rough surface due to deterioration of concrete that is deemed
hazardous.

P. 85



7

8)

9)

10)

11)

Sidewalk Specifications:

All sidewalk repairs, replacement, and construction shall comply with the
requirements of the Kentucky Building Code as well as any requirements set forth
by the Sidewalk Committee as established in Paragraph 3 above. This provision
shall also apply to any developer who builds sidewalks in residential and
commercial subdivisions.

Any sidewalk construction or repair shall be subject to inspection by the City Street
Department for compliance with the abovementioned standards and for quality of

material and workmanship.

Handicap Ramps:

Whenever the construction, repair, or replacement of a sidewalk is in close
proximity to a street intersection, the handicap ramp or ramps on that corner shall
be made compliant with ADA and City standards.

Trees and Tree Roots in the Vicinity of Sidewalks:

In certain locations trees have been planted in close proximity to sidewalks. Roots
of such trees may have caused severe damage to sidewalks, the repair of which may
require the cutting of these roots. In the event a sidewalk cannot be repaired or
rendered compliant without the removal of a tree, the tree shall be removed after
consultation with the property owner. If such tree is in the right-of-way, the
sidewalk fund shall pay for the removal. If the tree is on private property, the
property owner shall be responsible for its removal.

The planting of trees with extensive root characteristics that may create a potential
hazard for sidewalks are prohibited in areas adjacent to sidewalks.

Damage to Sidewalks Due to Private Construction Activity or Individual Acts:

If a private construction activity or individual acts cause damage to a public
sidewalk, the party causing the damage shall be responsible for repairing and/or
replacing the damaged sidewalk.

Repair or Replacement of Sidewalks by Others:

If a resident or a group of residents choose to repair or replace a damaged sidewalk
that meets the replacement criteria of Section 7 above, before the scheduled repair
or replacement, the sidewalk program may pay for the concrete used to complete
such work, provided yearly budgeted funds are available. A resident making such
a request shall employ a bonded contractor or provide surety to the City of Franklin
in the amount of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00). The resident or contractor

P. 56



12)

13)

14)

15)

performing such work must obtain a permit from the Street Department. Such work
will be subject to inspection by the Street Department.

Utilities:

Utility companies shall also comply with the provisions of their individual
Franchise Agreement with the City of Franklin and the City’s Code of Ordinances.

Construction of Sidewalk by Others:

If a resident or a group of residents or a private or public entity chooses to construct
a sidewalk in the right-of-way where none exists, the sidewalk program may pay
for the concrete used to complete such work provided yearly budgeted funds are
available. A resident making such a request shall employ a bonded contractor or
provide surety to the City of Franklin in the amount of One Thousand Dollars
($1,000.00). The resident or contractor performing such work must obtain a permit
from the City of Franklin’s Street Department. Such work will be subject to
inspection by the Street Department.

Sidewalk Program Management and Construction:

The Sidewalk Program shall be managed by the City Street Department. The City
Board of Commissioners, the City Manager, and the Sidewalk Committee shall
provide guidance in the planning and implementation of the sidewalk plan.

In order to obtain the most efficient use of the sidewalk fund, the Street Department
construction crews may perform sidewalk repairs, replacement and construction of
new sidewalk in missing sections. If, due to heavy workload, the Street Department
cannot perform this work in a timely manner, then this work may be bid and
awarded to a private contractor.

Requests for Exceptions and Appeals:

Any citizen may request an exception to the Policy. In assessing the citizen’s
request, the Sidewalk Committee shall consider the stated reasons for such
exceptions listed in Paragraph 2 of Section 5 above. The Sidewalk Committee will
return a decision within four (4) weeks, and its decision will be final.

P. 57



PUBLIC
SAFETY

P.

58



MMV}

LC): Welppar Toamry Thzom ard Cornrmissioners
TTROM: Lo Manszer Eenton Poweell

TaTT. Septernoer 19 2019

AURITCT:  Wast Wadison Street PPropoity

Thorell Mallory, Paklic Works supcevisor, will epdate the Commuissien ynd Fuble on Monday
Vhe: plam b remnve The abaceo warehouse located on West Madison Property. This is the
praperty e City porchage ksl yoar Do The Duare sile o Traokhin's new Podice Stalion

Uk the following, page i3 a simple dmeling that Darrell will be discussing.

Thark Yo,

Eonlom Posall

P. 59



09 °'d

Detober -
Movember 20158
Asbestos Testing

& &

Dacermber 2019
Cleanup of
remaining aulside
debris

December 2019
Surplus any
rermaining
aquipment

including [Kiln

January 2020 -
March 2020

Remaval of
54,000 cubic fest

ar root

april 2020 Begin
remaval of
concrate olock




ORDINANCES

P. 61



Sponsors: Commissioner Powell
Commissioner Williams

Second Reading: Sept 23, 2019
Publication Date: Sept 26, 2019

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-021

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING A PRIOR ORDINANCE SETTING FORTH
THE DATES AND TIMES OF REGULARLY SCHEDULED JOINT MEETINGS
OF THE FRANKLIN CITY COMMISSION AND SIMPSON FISCAL COURT

WHEREAS, members of the City Commission for the City of Franklin, Kentucky and the Fiscal
Court of Simpson County, Kentucky are desirous of setting forth regularly scheduled joint meetings on a
semi-annual basis; and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission has heretofore passed an ordinance establishing the meeting
place and time for the joint meetings, and the Board of City Commissioners and members of the Simpson
Fiscal Court now desires to change said meeting times and places with respect to joint meetings only;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin,
Kentucky and the Fiscal Court of Simpson County, Kentucky that the Board of City Commissioners shall
hold regular joint meetings at 12:00 noon with the Simpson Fiscal Court on the first Tuesday of the month
of March and the third Tuesday in the month of September each year. The March meetings shall take
place in the Meeting Room of Franklin City Hall, 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin, Kentucky, and the
September meetings shall take place in the old Simpson County Courthouse building on the public square
in Franklin, Kentucky.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason
held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a
separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby
repealed.

September 9, 2019 - FIRST READING September 23, 2019 - SECOND READING

At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky held on September 23,
2019, on motion made by Commissioner and seconded by Commissioner
, the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following

vote:
HERBERT WILLIAMS JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT WENDELL STEWART
LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
APPROVED BY:
LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
ATTEST:

CATHY DILLARD, CITY CLERK
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

P. 62



Sponsors: Commissioner Powell
Comimissioner Stewart

Second Reading: _September 23, 2019

Publication Date: _September 26, 2019

ORDINANCE NO. 2019 - 022

AN ORDINANCE REZONING A 2.67 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF EAST CEDAR STREET/KY HIGHWAY 73
AND THE NORTH SIDE OF KY HIGHWAY 100 ON THE EAST BANK OF DRAKES
CREEK FROM AG (AGRICULTURE) TO B-4 (HIGHWAY BUSINESS DISTRICT)

WHEREAS, Hurdle Land & Realty, LLC, a Tennessee limited liability company, 107
Waters Hill Circle, Suite 101, Lebanon, Tennessee 37087-3051, filed a petition to rezone a 2.67
acre tract of land located on the south side of East Cedar Street/K'Y Highway 73 and the north
side of KY Highway100 on the east bank of Drakes Creek; and

WHEREAS, Hurdle Land & Realty, LLC desires to rezone the aforementioned property
from AG (Agriculture) to B-4 (Highway Business District) to make the property more productive
for the community, and this change is appropriate and consistent with the use of this property
and surrounding properties; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on July 2, 2019, after due public notice, in the
manner provided by law; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended the granting of said zone
change as it is in agreement with the community’s comprehensive plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky as follows:

A 2.67 acre tract of land located on the south side of East Cedar Street/KY Highway 73
and the north side of KY Highway 100 on the east bank of Drakes Creek, as described in Exhibit
1 attached hereto is granted a zone change from AG (Agriculture) to B-4 (Highway Business
District).

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall
be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such
conflict, hereby repealed.

September 9, 2019 FIRST READING

September 23, 2019 SECOND READING

P. 63



At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on September 23,
2019, on motion made by Commissioner and seconded by
Commissioner , the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after
full discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART
HERBERT WILLIAMS -

APPROVED BY:

LARRY DIXON, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk



PROPERTY DESCRIPTION APPENDIX

Being part of the same property conveyed by Mary Virginia Hicks, the same person as Mary V.
Hicks, unmarried to Hurdle Land & Realty, LLC, a Tennessee limited liability company, by deed
dated November 5, 2018, of record in Deed Book 338, Page 87, Simpson County Clerk’s Office, to-
wit:

Beginning at an iron pin found #3290 in the southerly right of way of Kentucky State
Highway 73, also known as Gold City Road (approximately 40 feet from centerline)
the northeasterly corner of the subject owner, Mary V. Hicks as originally appears in
Deed Book 97, Page 387, at a corner with Becky Meador (Deed Book 265, Page
632); thence along the line of the subject owner with Becky Meador, S 06° 06' 04"
E 211.98 feet to an iron pin found in the northerly right of way of Kentucky State
Highway 100 (controlled access R/W varies); thence along the northerly right of way
of Kentucky State Highway 100 the following three calls: S 67° 38' 44" W 90.41 feet
to a scribed x in concrete at the base of a metal R/W post; thence S 77° 27' 49" W
211,88 feet to a scribed x set in concrete at the base of a metal R/W post; thence S
66°09' 01" W 229.78 feet to a point in Drakes Creek Reservoir in the lien of the City
of Franklin (Deed Book 132, Page 378) passing a witness iron pin set at the easterly
edge of water at 100.00 feet; thence upstream with the City of Franklin the following
three calls: N 12° 06'48" ‘W 27.73 feet to a point in Drakes Creek Reservoir; thence
N 19°26' 12" E 154.17 feet to a point in Drakes Creek Reservoir: thence N 21° 41"
59" W 125.39 feet to a point in Drakes Creek Reservoir in the southerly right of way
of Kentucky State Highway 73 (approximately 65 feet from centerline); thence along
the southerly right of way of Kentucky State Highway 73 the following three calls;
N 81°45' 13" E 189.17 feet to an iron pin set; thence N 08° 17' 34" W 25.00 feet to
an iron pin set; thence N 81° 40' 48" E 298.48 feet to the point of beginning.
Surveyed parcel contains 2.67 acres more or fess and is subject to all legal
conditions and easements of record. This description is based on an actual field
survey performed by Gary Lee Dunning, Kentucky Registered Land Surveyor #3290
in October of 2018. Basis of bearing for this description is grid North, Kentucky
South Zone, Lambert projection. Unless stated otherwise, all iron pins set this survey
are 5/8" x 18" rebar with plastic identification cap stamped “Dunning #3290.”

EXHIBIT 1

P. 65



FRANKLIN-SIMPSON JOINT PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

In Re the Petition for Zone Change from AG (Agricultural) to B-4 (Highway Business District)
by Hurdle Land & Realty, LLC (Geoff and Amber Hurdle)

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,
AND RECOMMENDATION FOR ZONE CHANGE

A public hearing was held before this Commission on July 2, 2019, beginning at the hour
of 6:30 p.m. on the petition of Hurdle Land & Realty, LLC, (*Petitioner”) a Tennessee limited
liability company, requesting that a certain 2.67 acre tract of land on the south side of East Cedar
Street / KY Hwy 73, and the north side of KY Hwy 100, on the east bank of Drakes Creck, be re-
zoned from AG to B-4. The Chairperson of the Commission, Debbie Thomton, presided. A
quorum of the Commission was present. The petitioner was represented by attorney, David
Cummins, andd by its managing member, Geoff Hurdle, a real estate developer from Lebanon,
Tennessee, The hearing was stenographically recorded by the firm of James Dale, licensed court
reporter.

The Comunission thén proceeded to hear an opening statement from attorney, David
Cummins, followed by testimony in favor of the zone change petition provided by Geoff Hurdle.
There was an opportunity for cross-examination. Questions were asked and answered,

Having heard testimony, having revicwed the petition for zone change, the cxhibits
presented, including an aerial map of the vicinity, and a survey by Dunning Land Surveying of

Franklin, Kentucky, and having reviewed the Comprehensive Plan, as updated, for Simpson

County, Kentucky, (‘;i{)}' L}! 5 ] l 36‘{‘ moved,

and Gaom{; \/\](;l SSINGey seconded, and the Commission
J 4
unanimously voted to recommend the zone change. In connection with the zone change, the

Commission finds, concludes, and recommends the following:

P. 66



FINDINGS OF FACT

The subject property consists of a 2.67 acre tract of land situated on the south side of East
Cedar Street / KY Hwy 73, and on the north side of KY Hwy 100, adjoining the east bank of
Drakes Creek, within the corporate limits of the -City of Franklin. The subject property is
presently owned by Hurdle Land & Realty, LLC, a Tennessee limited liability company, by a
deed of record in Deed Book 338, Page 87, Simpson County Clerk’s Office.
11
The subject property adjoins East Cedar Street / KY Hwy 73, along its north boundary
and is accessed directly from East Cedar Stureet / KY Hwy 73, It is in close proximity to
Interstate 65, Exit 6, and the Hwy 1008 Bypass. The adjoining properties on the east and on the
west are presently zoned B-4. The subject property is adjoined on its north and south sides by
highways.
11
The area in duestion is served by water, fiber optic, telephone, sewet, and electric
utilities. The subject acreage is suitable for a B-4 zone with the petitioner having provided a
survey plat and said parcel is otherwise compatible with B-4 zoning requirements,
v
The proposed B-4 zone, parcel is adjacent to Drakes Creck, improved by a former
residential dwelling, a barn with a concrete foundation, and an exterior detached shop building,
all of which are presently situated outside of the City of Franklin®s flowage easement limits and
which were used by its previous owners as their residence and as a repair business. Mr. Hurdle

testified that the subject dwelling is presently being renovated for business use.

P. 67



\

The Simpson County Comprehensive Plan is dated 1992, and was adopted in the fall of
1994, and updated i1 2010, The requested zone change is in agreement with the strictures of the
Comprehensive Plan which promote development along with Hwy 100 corridor between Exit 6
and the downtown areas of Franklin, Kentucky. The area supports a major travel artery and is
served by appropriate highway access.. Also, the subject property is located within the present
corporate limits of the City of Franklin, and is in close proximity to Exit 6, and the local
industrial parks in the vicinity of Exit 6. Morcover, the subject property adjoins Hwy 100 in
convenient proximity to the Hwy 1008 Bypass and the Franklin town square, Given ils size,
configuration, and present boundaties, no loss of agricultural lands will occur, with the subject
property presently being bounded by highways, Drakes Creek, and adjoined by properties
already appropriately zoned as B-4, Highway Business,

Vi

The proposed zoning map amendment is in agreement with the Comprehensive Plan.
given that the subject property is prominently situated along the traffic corridor connecting 1-65
Exit 6 with the downtown areas of Franklin and Hwy 1008. Development of the Hwy 100
corridor is clearly contemplated by the Comprehensive Plan and such development is obviously
essential to the appropriate economic growth and vitality of the Franklin, Simpson County area.
The purpose of the B-4 zoning district is to encourage the establishment of commercial arcas that
can accommodate motor vehicle orfented customers and is specifically designed to serve the

motoring public along the major highways of Simpson County. Consequently, re-zoning the

P. 68



subject 2.67 acre parcel is consistent with the KY Hwy 100 corridor given that the subject real
property is conveniently located between Exit 6, and Hwy 1008, within the corporate limits of
the City of Franklin availing the present volume of motorists along Hwy 100, as well as East
Cedar Street / KY Hwy 73, to commercial development within the subject 2.67 acre parcel. The
subject petition will also formalize the long-standing commercial use of the subject property by

his former owner / occupant,

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

A re-zoning of the subject property is in agreement with the Comprehensive Plan in that
the Comprehensive Plan clearly and obviously envisions and promotes such developments along
the Hwy 100 corridor between Exit 6, the Hwy 1008 Bypass, and downtown Franklin,
Consequently, a re-zoning of the subject property is in order given that this area is suitable and
appropriate for development as established by the Comprehensive Plan and such development
will predictably enhance economic growth in its vieinity and for the community at large and
comports with existing, adjacent B-4 zoned propertics. The zone change request meets the

criteria of KRS 100.213, and Section 10.7 of the Franklin-Simpson Zoning Regulations.

P. 69



RECOMMENDATION

The Commission having adopted the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law,
does now hereby recommend to the Franklin City Commission that the zone change be
approved and that the property described in the attached Appendix be re-zoned from AG to B-4.

DEBBIEZHORNTON, Chairperon

P. 70



1 o b ARAR S AP OF PRMCEEDINGS, taken JUrsuanT 12
2 action noredofaeo Ailed, in S Cily Hal Mecling Roogn
) F 10 Westr Codas Streat, Frackhns, Sirsssoa Cogenhy,
- R p— 4 vonucky, oo Tuesday, July 2, 2089, Ag 5230 ;.
= PIRYHT R 0 STNL P Lk o 5 kA e Akd LD
4 t AFPREARANCESD
TH-EX: DERRRQ- i T T Comeniasionars present
Deiabea Thakaten, Chakwman
X T e e DA R Wekinga)
- Gaky Silger
TRpESITeTT magrEETIIRE iy P
- : ?.u_—- IRy W, 3ELW L Fhi Meyeur
L ealp Myinr
N e e L 10
w b | ] ol .
= 11 Cartar Mumday, fEnibaisirg |
: Julva Feaeyar, Ascdelang Aimnamlermatay |
FHEET & TATT M FEREDVETRT 1 11! i
ic ] Far tha Franklin - Smasaa ounsy ]
i 11% Planning & Ynring Commisnieo: i
- i Rabort Ynong Link |
o i3 Al West Fenmtucks fvernos i
1 . G Lo 40 ]
" 15 | rankling 8% 12135-0474 |
24 iG E
i N T T [ ) e Y For the Aoplizant: |
] _-nlr' 1 ?‘.ﬁ!} ;:_,'M'-.:‘En i i7 Dawied Cuaranilg |
2 Leacls B Cumiming i
18 200 Morth Main Straes |
= 8 1 M 3, Brx 225 !
a3 ] 1 19 Foanling, KY 421300500 I
a2 |2‘I] e Egwr EEE ERE ]
18 Fal :
=u 2 SRR THORNTDN: Goow evenhe Weiome [ the .
23 Tearfkhn-Simpson Paciang & ZonEd Torene sk, Juty nn
§ 24 mootieg. Iv's 5300 And, Cuniissicnar Walgsinder,
E'EE wrld wou pleace lead we in a word of payer? Thank
eT T LA ST Ry 3L A : 1) s
i 1
i THDEX i 1 yaw
a 2 COMBUESIONER WElS S IGER . Thank sou, Cood Lovd, Josus,
3 TFEF HUBHILE 13 3 o e ol e ey chank poa forall yow
4 B BAE, CRIMERS: 13 4 hkxgsings and an that weten meekecd, 1 seay Far
5 BY MR SYTMUTRTIL X b windon a5 we g0 Hhrgugh oo mact g tanight, oo things
6 BV MR CREGDRY 2F B Lvak ae ausad e gab doie, B T ERaGk g be watch svare
T HY B, SEIPWIOSETH: ol T ks warn wr goomadr soparetc wavs. We peay it wour
5 B AR SN R ML i) i Ararins MamE. AR
g B MR BARNER: 3l 9 CHATRMAR THORKTON: J0sTa e pooes. My B racesd
0 Oy COHMISSTONFR MO 21 M shoow shiat Pal Zomes sl wes Ciky Cnywaisshensr “or
£ HY s e sem THSON TN E1 M onernereas cesis b redeed o die deay, Al v wand
12 piy [, STINEON: £ AL o Heers Sien for dls cerveoe, e g cssneedl e also
13 BY ST G R TR k] 1F  hova e o Theping S Sondng snomSiers Hhat nesd o de
14 BY Ri CHRFIS He Y T 134 s . That would Ba M Cralp Myhar snd M Jodin
13 15 Mayaur,
i
16 1% MR LIME: CRaw, gentiensen, I wonl Wi Tiss v !
ar 10 dight hand, Th yoeo sodannly sesop o allinm thag yon '
18 18 msll supgeien Ui Cosspiulien of the wtnlnd S%0rs and |
1% 19 ciue Cunestitution of Uis Cuttyiaimyaz i 7o be falthiul
1 B0 amd pries wo e Coreeaneseli of Baitucky 50 100 a5 yon.
= H corwnue g citieen Uesrel 2 v wili FRRE
2 mpeoibe b tha best of pour abilivg B ulfios OF raihe
21 23 ot tha Frankdn-Sempsna Honreng & 2onigg Guand
2 Mmoo died 3 fawg and yons Furthers sefomirdy scasar or
256 25 aivia ket Sne L adoglion of the prosaar
110 18 shents ks N T A Grer .z TR

Ty ta -glur.u



(2]

W~

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

@Ww o ND R YN

O N T T S o e
O W NN WN O

v N
@ O

23
24
25

(90}

Corstitut:icn that yod, being ctizens of this state,
have not fought 2 duel with deacly weapons within this
state ncr oLt of it; ner have you s=nt or accepted &
crailenge to fight a due! wit deacly weapons; ror have
youJ &cted &s a second in carrying & challenge cr a.ded
cr assisted any person thus offenaing so help you Goz?
COMMISSIONER MAYEUR: 1 cc.
COMMISSIONER MYLOR: Yes.
MR. LINK: All nght. Welcome, centlemen
CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay. We're goirig to shake up our
zgenda just @ httle bit, and we're go ng to go t¢ item
two cr the agenda. Item twe is Five Star is to presant
a firal deveicpmert plan.
[1832] (OFF THE RECCRD) [1855}
CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay. Now we're te the Hurdle
Lanc & Reaity zone change reguest, chenge reguest from
AG, sorcuitural, te 2 B-4, Pighway business gistrct
fcr a 2.67 zcre parce!. It's rocated av 1943 East Celer
Street. 1 believe we have & pabic heerrg far thaet,
MR LINK: We do.
CHAIRMAN THORNTON:
MR LINK: And cur chairman wno s fiing meny

Yes.

1 the cocurty or to the Cty Comrmussion if it's ot the
2 aty. And they fave the right to epprove cr disgpprove
3 this boa-d's recommendaticr. Pardon my hcarseness
4  tonignt.
5 wher the char calis 21 epplicavon &8s shie nNas
6 just dong, the applicant or ir this case with his
7 attorney w: come forward end explain what they pizn t¢
8 doard wii gve 2 prief summary. Then they wii have @
8 witness o1 witnesses, a~d tiiat witness wilk: give
10 testimony. They will have to be sworr in by the court
11  reporter just like in a court cf law.
12 Mr. Cammurs wnc is here to represent the
13  Pebticner ip this case will gsik guesticrs of this
14 witness. After he ¢ through with that witness the
16 members of the Board car ask thal witness questicns.
16 Ang tnen members of the ruhe can ask cusstions
47 cf that witness. It is not 3 time for the publkc t
18 testify. IU's just 2 tme e ask cuestions of the
19  witness Fyou have ery Questicns.
20 wWhen yoo ask 8 cuestion, we'l! ack you wc state
21  your rame so, sgein, the court reporter tan have Tir

cur reced.

pesitons ana wearing many hats this week are direcling 23 Mew, after the petiticner hes presentead au of
our plev is supposed to be gettuing back to rerearsar, 24  its witresses, ther at that pe nt ir. Ume. ¥ semacne
And th's is her first hearing where she has presides 25 from the pubhc wishes te testify, they can. You i
a
over 2 zore change reguest. Sc I volunteered te he'n 1  bave tc be sworr in and state vour name. Ang we'd tke
her cut. not to have 1o do any mare hemework tepight end 2 to krow wtere you i ve in relaticn tc the croperty, and
te werk op her play. 3 then ycu can give teshmeny to the beerd at that pont
CHAIRMAN THORNTOR: Thank you. 4 :ntime.
MR. LINK: To give a shert expianiuon to the croved 5 Again, ¢ vou give testmony, the Petiboners
nere about how 3 public Fearing works. The Planring & 6 attorney can ask questiors of veu, and the ooard can ask
Zeorerg bDoard is a quas: jucicial bedy:! meaning that it 7 questicns of yeu
operetes simiar to but just rot exactiy iike 2 court of 8 We cannot accept letters from other parties
iaw. Ard the hearing is similar to a court proceeding. 9  uniess they are Pere. It vou want to rezd 3 letter that
Tne Chairman runs the preceedings as a j:dge 10 ycu've written ac your testimony, that's fine.
might. And this board could be cempared t0 & jury that 11 After all cf the witnesses have peen rpresented
wili be voting on the final decisicn to anprove or deny 12 anc everybody has had a chance to ask questicns, tnen
fire request. 13 th's becard wil consicer sts decis’en. Tt vl be mace
Tre board and its members tave a legal chiigation 14 npublic Its discussion wit be in public.
to foliow Kentucky 'aw, ard a4 J scussiens, 15 Evervthing that we pave s cpzn to the puklic W hear.
presentations of evidence, questiors and comments with 16 The Petioner wii present findings of fact and
regard te @ pendirg a2pelicaticn must be dene 6- the 17 corciusicrs of faw to submd te tne board f they veie
record at the publc hearrg. ' 18 tc approve the motien. The beard can make chenges te
New. we have & court repertar. It's very 19 the findinge ¢f fact and conclusions of law if they
important for pecgile to uncerstand that caly ore person 20 wouid iike to c¢ sC.
can speak at a time crit makes the repcrier’s job 21 Does anveedy have any questicns about how these
. impossipe. We recerd these for purpeses of copee’. 22 ‘hearings are conaucted? vl add we dont have @
The recommendation that is made by tvs boare is 23 great big crewd toruoht, but ‘o futere purposes end for
ostthet. It's 2 recommendatizn. Tt fhen will be 24 (re education of o’ rew members, f we have semeth.rg
surmitted to the Fiscal Court fo- eprroval of t's 1 25 that hes g hece crond, we often time vl tell threm we

07;11/2012 02:27:¢2 PM

20 1% srecs



(7

@w o ~N O,

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

0O 0 N M h N -

DORIE X R QR S W W R G G G Qe ¥
A0 WU NN L WN -

23
24
25

g 11
don't want tc hear the very same thing 20 times. Ckay? i CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Thank vou.
Five pecple wio argue the same point is encugh. Okey? 2 MR. CUMMINS: Ths is very straight forward. Agair,
And we den't want to sit here untt midnight ard are rot 3 Deavid Cummins for Hurdle Land & Realty, LLC. It'ca
go:ng to do that. 4 Tennessee limited liability compeny frcm Lebencn,

If the meeting drags on toc icng -- We cor't have 5 Tenressee.
any set hours, but we have peopie that have parerts to 6 This is a zone change cr map amendment, again,
tend to at hame, children. 1f we go to a point that the 7 for the recerc from AG to B-4, h.ghway business. You
Chai-man fee's that it's appropnrate to stop the hearing 8 probabiy are farnitiar with this preperty. [t was the
and cortinue, it will be continued at ancther night o7 9 Bobby and Mary Hicks property. It's cetween the
arother day. 10 bricges.

We don't like to do that, because we woild reed 11 And, Madam Cha:r, f I may approach. I have local
to have the same peaple on tiie voard present at tnat 12 curveyor -- Gary Dunning has prepared a plat. And ther
meeting that were here at the first meeting. So we try 13 1 have PVA's aeriel map. Sorry. Thark yeu. I'm attre
to never do that. But the bettom iine here is we con't 14 age where I like large better than small.
rieec 1o just drag on and cn. And we need to be rot as 15 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Thank you. Appreciate it.
prief es pess:ble; but we do rnot peed to te repetitious 16 MR. CUMMINS: Give you a mement to onent yourself; on
and go on for hours. 17 the aerial map it's parcei 421, and that's oriented to

Okay. Does anybodyv heve any gueshigns? Al 18 the north. And ther Mr. Dunn:ng surveys the same.
mgnt. Witn that, Miss Thornten, you can inwrcd.dce the 19 Ori the left-hand side, of course, is Drakes
case and ack Mr. Cummins ard nis cilient te come forwerce, 20 Creek. Anc then Mr. Dunning has got the property

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Tharx you. 21 celineated pretty well there.

MR. LINK: Ard J'i! be guiet 22 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Ua-nun,

CHAIRMAN MUNDAY: Thank you. Mr. Link. We appreciate 23 MR, CUMMINS: If vou don't mind just very priefly -- 1
vour informaticn and educaticn. 24  koow I'm never supposed to read from enythirg that woJs'c

Ckay. The case pefcre us today ‘s Hurde Lara & 25 bore the aucience, but I wou'd Fke to triefly shew what

10 12
Rea'ty, and ‘ney are requesting 2 zone change ‘rem AG 1 the purpcse of a B-4 zore is. Itis, I'm guoting frem
which is agricuiture to & B-4 which is highway business 2 section 8.12.1 from the locai Planning & Zonng regs.
distr.ct for the 2.67 acre parcer which (s {ocated at 3 Is to encourzge the esteblishment of ccrmmercisi
15943 East Cedar Street. 4 areas that cen accommoedate motor vehicle onentec

Do we have somecne here that is representing 5 customers. This district s specfically desiared to

Hurdie Lard & Really? 6 cerve the motcring public and will be located a cng tre
MR, CUMMINS: Madem Chair, Dav:o Cummins, local 7 major highways of Simpson County.
ceupsel. T'il be heppy to do that. 8 So that's the whote purpose of B-1. Th's
CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Yes. Would you please appreach, 9 prcperty has been for years used as a B-4 purpose, but
Mr, Cummips, 10 it's never been progerly zoned. Mr. and Miss Hicks
MR. CUMMINS: Mr. Dale, if you'll fargive me, 1'l! get 11 bought the property n 1968. Scme of vou may know it as
the podium. Where wou'd you tike to have -- 12 Hicks Electric Motor Service.
MR. LINK: Wherever you're comfortable, Davic. 13 I tocked in an o!d phore beok, and it's shilt in
MR. CUMMINS: Where weould veu like Mr. Hurg:e? 14 there. And !l googled it today, end Mapguest stiti shows
CHAIRMAN THORNTON: That's very gocd. Therk vou. And |15 it. So Mr. Hicks ran his own efectric moter repair
pefore we begin I would like to say that I krow thetf 16 service cut of the property forever.
there are opinions, and scmelimes they can pbe very 17 The cther matter that mekes this simple and
emational. 18 straight forward is frcm the zon-ng map if vou 190w --

Bui f we can keep them as unpersons! as 19  There's four adiacent pronerties. three ¢f wiich ere
possib'e, 1 think that's the best way to alweys move 20 aiready zoned B-4. And this wou'd just be en infilt or
forward witn opiniens. So it ie 2 persoral situabion 21 fitling tive donut hole.
against enother persen, but this is more of & stete of 22 This one is a little bit unusua!, because most ¢f
state of cfaim so to speak. Qkay? 1 eppreciate thet. 23  the ume we argue there's beenr major ecoromic change ¢f

MR. CUMMINS; Thank yoo, Madam Chair. YWe wen't keep 24 some sort. This request .s cons:stent with the
you toe feng, T premice. 25 Ccmprehensive Plan. It's, f you look &t the plar e

3 ¢f 18 sheets

Dagiag t%g [

07112402036 €2.27:02 ~»




i3 15
1 1z geve'opment scenarics emphiesize the importarce of 4 A. At an auction, X guess about a year ago,
2  r.ghway 100 corndcer. 2 Q. Co ycu nave 2 deed for the recorc that you couid,
3 So we're just fixing something that snoule nave 3  especially for Mr. Link’s purposes?
been dore from the start to ecccmmodate Mr. H:cks™ use. 4 A. Yes.
Sc wuth tret orief opening 1'd ke to call Mr, Jeff 5 Q. Give a cook anc page number ard & date.
6 Hurd'e, piease. 6 A. Book and page number 338, starting at page 87,
7 MR. HURDLE: Do you wznt me to come ¢ the pcdium, 7 through page 99,
8 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Ard be sworn in, piease. 8 Q. Ard from winom 3ic yod acquire that property?
S THE WITNESS: Okay. 9 A. Mary Virginia Hicks.
10 JEFF HURDLE, celled cn behalf cf e Petitioner, 10 Q. Waet imzrovements? There are some depicred on
41 being first cu'y sworn, was examined and testifed as 11 M- Dunning's survey. Vihet imgrovements are presertly
12  foliows: 12 cnthe preperty?
13 MR. LINK: You can stay seeled if you want to. 13 A. An old frame house, what he depicted as a shop
14 EXAMINATION 14 and a barn, a concrete slash wood barn?
15 BY MR. CUMMINS: 15 Q. Okey. What were the previcus uses of those
16 Q. Mr. Hurdle, would you stzte your name and address 16 structures. Whai d.d Mr. and M:s3 Hicks go there?
17 for the court recera, niease? 17 A. They lived in the frame house. He operated Hicks
18 A. Jeff Hurdle, 107 Waters HiHll Circle, Lebanon, 18 Motor Electric Service out of the shop. And the barn
19 Ternessee, 19  just stored stuff.
1 20 Q. andire leay sitting there te vaur right, ‘voold 29 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Catch aii.
21  youstroduce ber, picase? 21 A. That's ali I can teil.
22 A. This is my wife, Amber. 22 Q. Do oubiz uliites serve th s parcel?
123 CHAIRMAN THORNTON. And, Amper. are vou gona 16 oe 23 A. Yes. They're served by all - Let's see, Water.
t 24 speakirg? 24 Sewer is cross the highway. Gas runs through.
25 MRE. HURDLE: I ccr't believe so. 25 Electric. I had three-phase power with the shop, but
. 14 16
1 Q. Justintroduce yourseif. 1  we've shut that off.
2 CHAIRMAN TRORMTON: Year. 2 Q. Of course teiephcpe?
3 THE VITNESS: We tave 2 daughter who's mot with us 3 A. Telephone. All utilities are available.
4 tcdey Sre’sworking, out she's just taken 2 feb n 4 Q. Ckay. Wrat highways serve this prererty?
5 Bowiing Greer. She's actually mowving to Frenxkn. Sc 5 A. Highway 73 which is also East Cedar Street and
6 tirat's 2 ittle something, § highway 100,
7 Q. Wouid vou cescrize to the Commission whal kind of 7 Q. And which highway uses or the property uses which
8 work yeude? 8 Iugnway for its frontage?
9 A. I'm areal estate development and brokerage firm, 9 A, Highway 73, East Cedar Street.
10 operate around the southeast based out of Lebanon. 10 Q. And that wouid ce criented to the north?
11 Q. So vour heme coffice s v Lebanon? 11 A. That's correct.
12 A, Yes, 12 Q. Okay. On the west side of th:s property, that
13 Q. Woud you g-ve us just a few exarpples of the 13  wcuid be betweenr town end the creek so to speak, what is
14 Xings of crorects that you've baen involved vath? 14 tig! property nrecently zennd?
15 A. Ob, well, we've done single family, multi-family, 15 A. B-4,
16 commercial, residential around lots of communities in 16 Q. And to the east sice of your property depicted on
17 Tennessee, Georgia, Carolinas and once in Alabama. 17 tre survey plat, whet s that property presentiy zoned?
18 Q. Ar3, zgair. for how lcrg have you been doing ihis 18 A. B-4,
"19  scrtcf thing? ' 19 Q. And acress the Kttie trunk reed there 73, on the
'20 A. Just about 30 years, 20 e3st side, what is that property present --
24 Q. Cxav. The mzdam chairman has ment oned a 2.67 21 A. B-4 also.
acre parce; that s deg cted on M-, Dunming's ¢lat. Are 22 Q. Cxav. Sc ycurs s the oniv piece in the nuzz'e
23  ycutre cweer of titat property? 23  soto sceak thet bas teen usee es B-4 cut net groperty
24 A. Yes, Tam. 24 zcnegas B-a?
25 Q. Yow d.d ycu come to acouire that? 25 A. Correct. We're the island there.
O7711204C CZ2.27 .00 ¢ Fzge 1710 1€ cf 43 « cf 1% ¢reets




N -

W o ~N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

WO ND OB W -

TS D NDN D DN SO

23
24
25

17 16

Q. Ckay. Wouic vou brie”y describe your intenced 1 Q. Isvour oroperty gresert.y vithir tre corporate
use or purposes fcr tris preperty? 2 :irvits of the city of Frarkiin?

A. We, ourintended use, we have -- We're in the 3 A. Yes, sir.
middle of currently remodeling the frame house. It's 4 Q. As part of this process nave you had the occasicn
kind of functionally obsolete far residential purposes. 5 w compiy with the loce! zonirg rules to have &

Kitchen, living room, bathroem, two bedrooms, about 500 6 preappiicaticn corference with tre code administrator,
square feet. It doesn't really fit the market. So 7  Mr. Murcay?

we're making it for professional office use, attorney, 8 A. 1did. Inthis room.

CPA, real estate, just something of that nature. 9 Q. Ardat Mr Munday's request have you also met

Q. Is professiona cffice a permissitie vse for 10  witn the varicus representatives fre— the aty to
h ghway pusiness? 11 discuss this particular project?

A. Yes, itis. 12 A. Yes, also in this room.

Q. Are ycu femiiar win the iccet Comr prehensive 13 Q. Agean. iocking 3t Mr. Durring's survey is a smah
Pian for land use develcpment” 14  portion of yeur groperty actually within Drakes Creek?

A. Yes. 15 A. Itis. A half acre of it is actuaily under the

Q. iHave you bac 3 charce to review the 12 different 16  water.
rizanned scenarios as they relate tc the -- 17 Q. Orthe westernerd?

A. Ihave. 18 A. (Nodding head affirmatively).

Q. TIs it fair te say thet ali of those &t least 18 Q. Ckay. And ther there's ¢ne Tore fezture thet we
cortempizte ths sart of devaopmert for, Wou KT GW, 20 veculd like the Commission to note. Gn the western
perfecty accommogate 47 21  zpproximaten ore third of the survey the-e’s, Mr

A. All 12 do, yes. 22 Dunn'rg nzs sorerh ng noted as fizaege easement F s,

Q. whnat s the mzin factor that -uns througn gl of 23 Wound vous mind o exg'ain that te the Commissien?
trat? Wnv is thar eree mmacrienrt for development® 24 A. To my understanding back in the '80s regionally

A. It's the highway 100 corridor that cannects I-65, 25 Sumner County and Simpson County were geing to flood a

18 20
Exit Six, to city of Franklin. 1 portion of the Drakes Creek to create a regional lake.

Q. Invour aimest 20 vears experiencs as & ‘and 2 And my understanding is they have abandoned the plan.
develeper. wouls you excound or elgboats on trat? Why 3 The flowage easement was where they would have the right
i that artery impertanl te the growtn ard proscenty cf 4 to flood to for that fake.
the commrunity? 5 Q. Ard so as & result of meeting with Mr. Munday arc

A. It's the main artery. It's what all the B several representatives from the cty, what did you
communities follow coming in on the main road, I'm 7 learr about that Fowece easement
doing one now as the broker in Lebanon for a much larger 8 A. That it is going to remain right where it is and
project. 9 that there can be no structures buitt inside that

But nonetheless it's on a corridor that connects 10 easement.
the interstate with highway 109, just off the interstate 11 Q. Have you loxked at the FEMA flood plane for that
to the city of Lebanon highway 70. That's just an 12 zrea?
another example. 13 A. Yes.

Q. Sc s, it weid be fair te say it's 2 matter of 14 Q. Weuld vou explain that to Uie Comirission?

COMTon SeAse, as @ YCUncer seneraticn would say, a 15 A. FEMA flood plane is where the Federal Emergency
no-breirer? 16 Management dictates where the hundred-year flood line

A. A no-brainer, yeah. When you experience, when 17  will be in the event of large rains, and it's depicted
you see this, yes, it's a no-brainer. 18 on this property below -- flow easement. I don't, it

Q. Ckay. If the Commission grents your recuest. 19 may be -- Well, I'm not sure if Mr. Dunning put it on
will there be ary loss of ggricu’turet land? 20 the survey.

A. No, sir. It's currently not and hasn't been 21 Q. Is-farte zav it's rcughly competible with the
farmed to my knowledge that side. 22 Ffowage easement Himit?

Q. wiltrere bz amy agncuiturzl land even impacted 23 A. Compatible or less than.
by th:s map amendmret” 24 Q. Ckav. Isitere envihing else that vewr'd like the

A. No, sir, 25  Commission te know ancut the property or yeur reguest?

5 of 18 sreels

Fr:gel_J’:’ tglg‘ of 43

0743242019 02:27:02 F11



-

WO W N B W N -

O e e S - Y
W NGB WDN SO

19
20

na

23
24
25

21 23
A. I'm just happy to be here. And if you have any 1 MR. CUMMINS: Trat's why Mr. Hurdie testified as he
questions, feel free to, now or after the meeting -- My 2 dd regardirg the presert structure.

number is pretty easy to find on line. It's on the back 3 COMMISSIONER SLIGER: I'm saying if you passittoa

of my truck as well. Any questions? 4 B-4, 1t con't matter what he says. He couid seli it
CHAIRMAN SAVAGE: Gertieren, would you 2l ke to ask 5 temcerrow, end it cou'd be anything they want to put

any questions? 6 there.

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: You reaa the first paragraph of 7 MR. CUMMINS: Now, forgive me. With ali due respect
cur B-4 regs. ' 8 subiect to tivs Comnyssion --

MR. CUMMINS: Yes, s71. 9 COMMISSIONER SLIGER: Well, this Commission --

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: Would you read the other three |10 MR. CUMMINS: This body hes centro! --

or four preposed uses for that reg, plezse? 11 COMMISSIONER SLIGER: Zoning aliows that with the
MR. CUMMINS: I'm sorry. 12 stipuicghions.

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: There's four more parts to it. 13 MR. CUMMINS: Right. But, again, subject to approval.
MR. CUMMINS: I'm pot sure if I'm following you, Mr. 14 COMMISSIONER SLIGER: I understand.

Shcer. May 1 approach and -- 15 MR. CUMMINS: Trey weouldn't have latitude --
COMMISSIONER SLIGER: You read the first -- 16 COMMISSIONER SLIGER: I'm rot saying it's not what it
MR. CUMMINS: The first. 17 needs to be, but I'm just --

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: Al this is perm:tted uses. So 18 MR, CUMMINS: Yes, sir. Ne. You're exachy correct.

I'm just -- 19 More of us knows what the future may ce.

MR. CUMMINS; 1'm sorry. 20 COMMISSIONER SLIGER: Right.
COMMISSIONER SLIGER: You werc saying it's just for 21 MR. CUMMINS: So anv cf tiiese permutred uses, and
highway business. 22 3gar, some of these regure anpreval end strctiy by
MR. CUMMINS: Yes, I'misorry The iangrage is 23 ris bedy.
permirted uses or permssible uses. Agair, for the 24 COMMISSIONER SLIGER' I uncerstend al of that.
racord, 8.12.2, A, is reta!l seies. I wor't read -- 25 MR, LINK: David, rot te interrupt; but have we, have
22 24

11 just read the summary f that's okay. 1 you preserted one ¢f these an exhibit for Mr. Dale to

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Sure. 2 heve?

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: Ckay. 3 MR, CUMMINS: No. Ift wolld please the chair, I

MR. CUMMINS: Y'm sorry. 4 weile ask that Dot of trese be Penticner exh bits with

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Ne. Go shead. 5 the record. the gerial mer ard the survey, p-ease.

MR. CUMMINS: B is consumer and perscna’ services. C 6 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: As reguested. Gertlemen, co you
is the one that Mr. Hurdle testified abeut, the cffice 7 nave more questions?

ang prefessicnal uses. 8 COMMISSIONER SLIGER: (Shaking fread nzgetively).

D, limited manufacturing; E, funeral homes and 9 MR. LINK: You need tc ask the public if they have any
cemeteries: F, residential; G, shappirg centers, Some 10 juestions.

of these Mr. Munday would maybe elaborate on, but they 11 CHAIRMAN THORNTON. Apyone here in the pubic, do any

require development plan; a whole lot more scrubny; the 12 of you all have anv guestions for our petitioners?

shopping centers, for example. Retail sales end any 13 OFPCSITION: 1do.

accessory building or use custemarilv incidental to the 14 CHAIRMAN THORNTON, Oxav. You're going to need to

permitted uses above. 18 apprcach Mr. Dare, be sworn in, please. Ths 15 Mr.
COMMISSIONER SLIGER: T just wanted it to be known vou | 16 Dale right here.

could nut apartirents there. Ycu could do mutti-family 17 OPPOSITION: OFf.

apartments, Yecu could do -- 18 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Just --

MR. CUMMINS: With a whole ot rrore scrutiny from thes 19 MR. LINK: Wzl actuaily --

boerd; ves, sir. 20 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: He doesn't?

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: If's not a given, but it couid 21 MR, LINK: He dosen’'t preed te ke swomn in Uriess he's
be dene. 22 zcing te give testmony.

MR, CUMMINS: Right. Anv cf these -- 23 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Cn.

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: 1 think what was the concern of | 24 MR, LINK: If he s get guestions -- Just statz your
some of these people that 1 talked to. 25 name fer the recerd.

C07/11/2018 G2:27.02 PM

BT

PRI
b

6 ¢f 18 steets



1

W X ~N>;

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
+ 20
21
22
23
24
25

W W N, W LW N S

NN el e L D ek b owd ek o owd
2 O WO NN AR WON-O

23
24
25

25 27

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: State your name for the record. 1 name, please.

I'm scrry. 2 MR. GREGORY: Ckay. I'm Scott Gregory. I live at 295
OPPOSITION: Hicho'as Skipworth. 3 Rapids Road. 1 live right up the rcac from where Bobby
CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay. 4 Hicks was and am we!l acquainted with the property ara
MR. SKIPWCRTH: 1 ‘ive scross the street frem the 5 everything.

property at 1938 East Cedar. My tanc ‘s listed as 6 1 just have, 1 have one question I'm a "ittle bit

agricilturai 11 ard seme change ecres. 7 uprclear on. 1 know where Bobby Hicks house was, where

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Uh-hun. 8 his electric motor repair was, business was. | krcw the

EXAMINATION 9 Ilittle connector roac that actually usec tc be Rapids

BY MR. SKIPV/ORTH: 10 Road. 1know that, I believe --

Q. We're all residentiat ¢cr that side of the road, 11 Now anybody can correct me. The Mezdors used to
ard I noticed during the bufiding phases permits were 12 own that property. 1 was wondering if you ectuelly own
not beught. And the first one is written down. The 13 that, or did they owr 't? I was trying to get a feel
cecond one was restickered, and a cease and desist order 14 for -- my property also goes down to the creek. Sol
was pJt on it. 15 have land under water. So 1 know.

Do vou intena on following tihat hab:t of not 16 MR. CUMMINS: I eppreciate that, Mr. Gregory. Tl
followsng tre ordinances that we've all fellowea as far 17 give you my cecry.

2s residential? 18 EXAMINATION
A. I can explain that totally. Yes, we do plan on 19 BY MR. GREGORY:

following the rules. During our construction the state, 20 Q. 1den'town thet preperty. Accordirg vo my

I guess the state issues plumbing permits, not the city. 21 survey the Meaccrs still own that  1'm assuming that

The state inspector was driving by, saw the 22 that's -- Urless # scld sirce Mr. Durning dud the

construction; and he approached the house, iooked inthe |23 survey,

windows, saw some sheetrock in there. 24 A. Idon't know. I meanit's notforsalethatl

And he said he had not inspected the ptumbing. 25 know of.
26 28

So he red-tagged it. And there had not been done any 1 Q. 1Iwastrying to cet a, 1 was trying to get & feel

plumbing done yet. So he called me, and he said -- And 2 for, if the Hicks property tire was stiYl approximatey

Hiller, the plumbing, they took that permit down. My 3  where it was.

contractor called the state, explained to him what 4 A. If you look at the driveway from East Cedar

happened. He said that's fine. He said just get a § Street, it's about 10 to 12 feet to the left of the

permit to get it done. 6 driveway, just straight back highway 100. That's all

Q. Okay. 7 the way down to under the water.

A, 1ttook Hiller, it took them six or eight weeks 8 Q. Yeab. Iknow. Iknow. Okay. A right, Trhank
to get the permit to do the plumbing. So that was, lack 9 you.
of a better word, lack of an overstep by an inspector 10 A. Uh-huh,
who had not, didn’t have, he didn't know what was going | 11 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Do we bave maore cuestiors for the
on with the project. 12 petitioner, please? Anyone?

So the red tag was not earned. But, yes, we did 13 EXAMINATION

full permits for everything else, even for a sign we 14 BY MR, SKIFWQORTH:

never put up. But I've been in Carter's office here for 15 Q. Why weulg, with the procerty being befare or -+

every step of the way. My apologies for the state 16  When it sold 2t auction, it was over the ten acres for,

inspector causing a ruckus. It certainly slowed me 17 I'm assumirg it was acricuiture. Wher the progerty got
down. 18 sphit Lo R-4 on the other side ¢f 100, why hag this

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Do veu have moere guestions, sir? 19  preperty ot bean dcpred down to residential? Or why

MR. SKIPWORTH: I'm th.nkirg 20 s it stiil listed as agriculteral?

THE WITNESS: Take your tinte. 21 A. Across the street is still agriculture, We

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Anyore else nave 2 questicn of tre | 22 haven't changed that zoning.
petitionere? 23 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: It has te te requested.

MR. GREGORY. Dol reed to -- 24 A. We changed our mind on that for the time being.

CHAIRMAN THCRNTON: Ycu reed to stand end state vour 25 It's still zoned agriculture.

7 ot 18 sheets

07/1342019 02:27:02 FM



N
(g}

31

1 Q. Okay. So the nignh censity muib-family -- 1 COMMISSIONER SLIGER: But he can if he wants ta.
2 A. That was pulied. 2 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Yes, Mr. Barnes.
3 Q. Are there any plans to mcve forward with that? 3 MR. BARNES: My neme is Mascn Barnes. One question
A. T'm, 'm not here for that one. I'm not working 4 that I'ii ask to clerify for some of that is ~-
on that one right now. I've got this house I've got to 5 EXAMINATION
6 finish up. 6 BY MR. BARNES:
7 MS. HUNT-GOOSETREE: I have a question, and I'm 7 Q. Butycu cc intend possibly to either rent or seli
8 unciear. P Jill Hunt-Goosetree. 1 live up the road 8 that niece of property as office spece?
9 from Scctty ang them, 9 A. As an office space. I'll tell youI have puta
10 EXAMINATION 10 lot of money into it thus far and have a lot more to go
11  BY MS. HUNT-GOOSETREE: 11 to make it class A office space. But it willbe -- 1
12 Q. The eight acres that’s acress from 1C0 that's in 12 mean it's -- I'm not just going in there and changing
13  the correr of 100 and 73 13 carpet. I mean I'm, it's a total remodel.
14 A. Yes, ma'am. 14 EXAMINATION
15 Q. Whnat's going o happen to that? It's still 15 BY COMMISSIONER MYLOR:
16 agrcuiture? 16 Q. New structure fer mltipie office space?
17 A, Currently it's agriculture. 17 A. No structure, No. I'm taking the current house
18 Q. So wrat are you gourg to do i the future? 18 -- We ripped out all the sheetrock, wiring, plumbing,
19 A. I'm not positive yet, I'm stilf -~ 19 insulation, everything; and we started from scratch.
20 Q. But you de own L. 20 Q. Thre souare footage of the existing ouiiding?
21 A. 1do ownit; yes, ma'am. We bought all of that 21 A. The Franklin house?
22 at the same auction, 22 Q. Tre ore vou're remodeling.
23 Q. Okay. Soinorcer te cc anythirg on that pece 23 A. 900 square feet.
24 of property, you weuld have to come befcre the 24 EXAMINATION
25  Comnession again. 25 BY CHAIRMAN THCORNTON:
, 20 32
1 A. Come back here. Do exactly what we're doing 1 Q. It wouid make a nice attorney’s cffice, derntal, .
2 tonight. Yes, ma'am, 2 somrething?
3 Q. So you dor't have any plars whatsoever right now? 3 A. Just something small.
4 A. Ihad some but I've abandoned them right now. 4 Q. Profess.cna’ office?
§ I'm concentrating on the house. That's where I've been 5 A. Correct. And that's the only intent.
¢ spending money, 6 Q. Rea! estate offices?
7 Q. But vou wetld consicer somebody buying that lot 7 A. Yeah. Could be.
8 for thet acreage if somebady -- 8 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Do we have mare question frem our
9 A. I mean; yes, ma‘am. I'm in the business. I buy 8 public, cur reighbors?
10 to sell. That's true, So, yes, ma'am, 10 THE WITNESS: 1 would tike to clarify --
11 EXAMINATION 11 MR. STINSON. I nave a question for Mr. Certer.
12 BY COMMISSIONER MAYEUR: 12 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Sir, what is your name, please?
13 " Q. 1think we need somie clarity abeut what actually 13 MR, SIMPSON: William Stinson.
14 is going on en this property. For seme of us that are 14 CHAIRMAN THCRNTON: William Stinson. Okay. Titank
16 rew, apolugize for that. So you're not proposirg eny 15 vou, sir.
16 new cerstruction. You're just -- 16 EXAMINATION
17 A. No, sir. 17  BY MR. STINSON:
18 Q. -- charging the zoning ard remcdelirg or 18 Q. There was 2 s:gn up there that said there was
18 repeirna the ouse? 19 corg to be & zcre charge erd vou was going to put 85
20 A. Correct. 20 unts on that.
24 Q. Okay. _ 21 A. Yes, sir.
A. That's all that's going on there, 1 don't have 22 Q. Spot of grcund in front of my house.
23 any plans to build anything additional; not even adding 23 A. Well, we -- And we've abandoned that.
24 on. It's just what it is, 24 Q. You abandcred that.
25 CCMMISSIONER MAYEUR: Okay. Thank you. 25 A. Yes,
KEX LD 8 of 18 sheets

C7/11/2019 G2:27.02 PM Pégepl’g Li



33 35
1 Q. Okay. That's what I wanted to krow. What ¢o ycu 1 there are a ltile Dit confused,
2 pian on doing with it now? 2 EXAMINATION
3 A. well, just so you know, I tried to call you back 3 BY MR. GREGORY:
to let you know that, and I didn't get you. So I just 4 Q. Yourintertions arz to f.x the house gna
. knew I'd see you, 5 everything thet's trere. Ard I understand you're a
& MS. RUNT-GOOSETREE: I'm sorry. I'm Jitl 6 ceveioper. So are you ¢oirg to cevelop it whatever -~
7 hHunt-Gocsetree. 7 whatever it's going it to be ¢cne to it, &re you goirg
8 EXAMINATION 8 to do that yourself?
9 BY MS. HUNT-GOQSETREE: ] Or are ycu planning on just maybe fixing it as
10 Q. I must say it's becoming an eyescre. It's 10 best vou can and then setlirg it egain? I mean i
11 growing up and it iooks tacky. 1t doesn't iook well 11 understand. It's pretzbly nct eny cf my cusiness. But
12  kept 2t all, that corner doesn't. 12 I'm tryng to get tie feel of what's --
13 A. The corn field? 13 A. The intention, the word development in this case
14 Q. weil, there's a wheat f.eld there right now. 14 is the remodeled house. That's my only intention of the
15 A. Davis? 15 use of this property.
16 Q. Yes, sir. 16 Q. Okay.
17 A. T'll get my guy over there and get it cut for 17 A. 1don't have any other structures planned --or I
18 you. But to clarify what you're worried about -- 1 18 did. Again, with that flowage easement I can't too far
19 don't knaw all of them by heart. But if you took that 19 from the house. I mean there's a fot of issues of this
20 2.67 acres and you applied all the setbacks, you 20 property, constraints. I mean it's surrounded by roads
24  wouldn't be able to get part -- 21  and water.
22 EXAMINATION 22 Q. Yeeh. I understarc.
23 EY COMMISSIONER SLIGER: 23 A. The house, the word development or developer can
24 Q. I'm a bwider. T know that. 24 be misleading. But all I'm doing is I'm remodeling the
25 A. Okay. What could happen feasibly couldn't happen |25 house,
) 34 38
1 in a lot of cases on that particular piece. 1 MR. GREGORY: T ¢rdersteand 1 enderstena. Qkay. You
2 Q. 1 was just stating that the use for the zene of 2 con't have ary plans right new for that fiele in front
3 B-d4i¢ 3 lot more thar just an office building. You 3 cfmy bouse.
4 rave tine right to puild whatever vou want {c buld cr 4 MR, LINK: We're rct Dere tonight to discuss enythirg
5 tnat thing within our regu'ations. 5 other thar what ke has requested the zone charge for. 1
6 So that's ait } was statirg. You could sell it 8 mean we're not. Tne board has not been -- Notlvng is
7 tcmerrow, end it weuid still be B-4. You don't cwn it 7 fied.
8 any more, and there's a house there. You know what I'm 8 MR. STINSON: That's vour ich.
9 saying? That's all. 9 MR. LINK: \We are nct here to discuss any other
10 A. The price I'm going to have to get now, they're 10 properties except this one.
11 not going to build anything. 11 MS. HUNT-GOOSETREE: 1 think - 3l Hunt-Gooselree.
12 Q. I'msure, Y've seen pecple pay a million dotlars 12 1 tnink the confusion came about because ar first the
13 for a piece of property that small. 13  rumcr was going togeirer across tie road and house.
14 A. well, I have, too. But ~- 14 MR. LINK: Yeg, ma'am,
15 Q. Just what iU's worth is wnat somebedy wiil give 15 MS. HUNT-GOOSETREE: Anc 1 think we just needed that
16 you. That's el I'm steting. 16  cleared up.
17 MR. CUMMINS: We have ne further proof tc offer. 17 MR. LINK: Yes, ma'am.
18 CHATRMAN THORNTON: Okeay. 18 MS. HUNT-GCOSETREE: Thank yvou. Anvcne, are we reacy
19 MR. LINK: Ckav. 19 (o make a moricon, te vete?
20 MR. GREGORY: Can I ask one more Grestion? 20 MR. SKIPWORTH: \vhet other properticc are B-4 around
21 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Certain'y. Would you restate your 21 there?
neme? 22 CCMMISSIONER SLIGER: There's only one and that's 40
23 MR. GREGQORY: Scett Gregorv. Forgive me f¢r veing a 23 acres.
24 iittie bit repettive here. I'm a fittle confused. But 24 THE WITNESS: Well. nct -- The one rext to it. You're
25 vour intertions are, ard ) tnirk maybe scme peorle over 25 «ght. Trattcuckes il. Across the creex is B-J. Then
9 of 1& cneels D‘:geﬁ? L:I:g cf 41 0771342019 02:27:22 FM




W o ~N;®

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

W W NGB W -

R L O o N S ™ SV GV U S N
A0 W W0 NN SRNN =D

23
24
25

37 39
across the -- £o ycu ail cati that little side street -- 4 approve tne motion, you will reed o approve the

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: They call it Rapids Road. 2 firdings of fzct and cenciusion cf iaw or make suggested

THE WITNESS: Tnzat:s cailed Rapids Rozds. Rapids 3 changes to them. So we can take a three, few minutes
Roads. 4 for you &h to read through those

CHAIRMAN THORNTGON: Twece to the ieft and one to the 5 (COMMISSIONERS REVIEWING DOCUMENT).
right. 6 COMMISSIONER SLIGER: I change my motion to acceyt the

THE WITNESS: To the night. 7 findings of fact then.

MR. CUMMINS: (Indicating). Across the creek. 8 MR. LINK: Did we nave a secord to this?

CHAIRMAN THORNTCN: One to the immed:ate left and one g CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Yes, we did.
across 73, left. 10 MR. LINK: Who made trat?

MR. CUMMINS: You may have that. 11 CHAIRMAN THCRNTON: Mr. Weissinger. Mr. Sliger made

MR. SKIPWORTH: There's 2 house that sits right there. 12 tre motion. Mr. Weissinger second.

MR. CUMMINS: Tnet's B-4, One, two, three. 13 MR, LINK: So, Mr. Stiger, is your motich {0 =+

MR. SKIPWQRTH: My hcuse is here. 14 COMMISSIONER SLIGER: Accept the findings of facts

MR. CUMMINS: Yes, sir. 15 presented and grent the 2one recuest from AG o B-4. 1

MR. SKIPWORTH: 1've got neighbors that's ail there. 16  think it's witiur our Comprehensive Fien.

There's encugh nct B-4, ard we're all adjacant to 17 MR, LINK: Arnd ther you Fave seconded the moticp, Mr.
commercial. 18 Weissinger?

MR. CUMMINS: But you're ¢p the cther side of the 19 COMMISSIONER WEISSINGER: Yes.
reozd. 20 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Thker we're ready f2r the guest:on.

MR. SKIPWORTH: R:ght. Ard they're on the other side 21 MR. LINK: Tren you're reacy to call for 3 vcte,
of the cresk. That's 8 who'e [ot bigger erea thar I 22 COMMISSIONER MAYEUR:® ] have & guestion. Here orin
remembered. 23 the fincings of fact it says Hurdie Lard & Reaity, LLC,

MR. CUMMINS: But tnere's two itignways. 24  a Kenticky limtteo Lablty company. Over here it

MR. SKIFPWORTH: Rignt. 1 just wa:t it to be more of a 25 stetes Tenressee, LLC. Istiiat --

38 40
residential instead of a bus:ness the way that it's set 1 MR. CUMMINS® Thet's a typograph:cat error. 1
up with the house and the olher structures that's on the 2 apolcgize Mr. Mayeur. Where s that and I'll rave that
property. 3 ccrrected. What page is that cn? I'm sorry.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Gentleren, do we have anything, a 4 COMMISSIONER MAYEUR: Rignt under the f.ndings of
motion to put on the ficor? VWhere are we? 5 fact.

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: I make & moticn that we change 6 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Are we rcady to take & vote? Ali
the zoning to B-4. 1 thirk it is probabiy what it 7 in favor ¢f changrg the zone frcm agriculture to B-4 at
should be, needs to be. 8 1943 East Cedar Street in concurrence with the findings

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Concurrent with the planning in 9 of fact and conclusions of taw; a1 in faver say ave.
the area? 10 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: .Uh-’nuh. 11 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Or with & hand raisg, plesse.

COMMISSIONER WEISSINGER: 1 second it. 12 {COMMISSIONERS INDICATING ).

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay. Do we have more discussion, | 13 CHAIRMAN THORNTCN: Is there any cpposition
gentiemen, on this? Okav. We have a motion before the 14 whatscever? Motior passes unarimously to change the
board to change the rore, Hurdle Land & Realty from an 15  zcning from AG to B-4.

AG to a B-4 which is a highway bus:ness district for the 16 MR. CUMMINS: Thank ycu very much. | hope we didn't
2.67 acres parcel 'cceted at 1943 East Cedar Street. 17 keep you too lcng

MR. LINK: Now, before we take a vote Mr. Cummuiris nas 18 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Thank you.
giver to me, ard 1 don't know if cverybody has them, 19 MR. LINK: No.
these proposed findings of fact. 20 CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Thank you &l for comirg, vour

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Firdirgs of fact. 21 publhc, your interest in Pignping & Zening. lt's

MR, LINK: And concitcions of ‘aw. If you all would 22 important.
review those -- 23

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Befcre we vcte. 24

MR. LINK: -- before we vote. Because of you do 25

07/11/2019 02:27:02 FM

Fage 37 to 6) cf 41
P.8

iC of 13 grents



41
t STATE OF KERTUCKY )
) €S.
2 COUNTY GF WARREN

i, Jammes A. Dale, ir.. & Notary Pubiic, within and
fer tne Stete of Kentucky, co hereby certify trar the
5 foregeirg TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS, wes taken before me
6 at the tirie and plece anc for the purpose in tne capten
7 staled; that the said witnesses were first du'y sworn Lo
8 te'! the truth, the whele truth end rathing but the
9 truth; tha: the Transcrint of Proceedings was reduced to
10 chorthand writing by me in tne preserce of the
11 witnesses; that the foregoing is a full, true ard
12 correct transcript of said proceedings so given; ard
13 ihet the appezrarces were as stated in the capbor.

15 1 furthe- certify that 1 am re-tner of kin nor of
16 ccursel to eitnar ¢f the part:es to this action, 2rd am
17  in nC wise interested in the ourcome of saig action.

19 WITNESS MY SIGNATURE, this 11th cay of Juiy 2013,
20 My commussion expires Mey 20, 2023,

21

22 tintary Pubtic Notary iD 623641
S:ate at Large. Kentucky

23

24

25

11 of 1 sheexs Face 43 to A‘i :

P. 8

4~

073312016 C2.27:C7 FM



Sponsors:

Second Reading:
Publication Date:

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-023

AN ORDINANCE ENACTING AND ADOPTING
A SUPPLEMENT TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation of Cincinnati, Ohio has completed
the 2019 S-2 supplement to the Code of Ordinances of the City of Franklin, which supplement
contains all ordinances of a general nature enacted since the prior supplement to the Code of
Ordinances of this municipality; and :

WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation has recommended the revisions or
additions of certain sections of the Code of Ordinances which are based on or make references to
sections of the Kentucky Revised Statutes; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin to accept
these updated sections in accordance with the changes of the law of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky as follows:

1. The 2019 S-2 supplement to the Code of Ordinances of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, as
submitted by American Legal Publishing Corporation, be hereby adopted by reference as
if set out in its entirety.

2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval and
publication as required by law.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall
be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict,
hereby repealed.

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

P. 82



At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on
, 2019, on motion made by Commissioner and
seconded by Commissioner the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full
discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, Mayor
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART

HERBERT WILLIAMS

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

P. 83



